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SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: L24730WE1992PLC192922 

Read Office: 2384, AJC, Bose Road, Suite No 2B, Kalkata-TOO020 

Web site: www. squarefourgroup.in; Email [D: sq-groupiemail.com 

NOTICE 

NOTICE ts hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeting of Square Four Projects India Limited 
will be held on Monday, the 30" day of September, 2024 at 3.00 P.M.IST through Video Conferencing 
PVC Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the following business: 

Ordinary Business 

l. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financal Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) 

af the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the 
Directors’ and Auditers’ thereon. 

2. Toappoint.a director in place of Mr. Sommath Samanta (DUN: 02970050), who retires bry rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment 

Special Business 

a. To consider and, if thought ft, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

Re-appoin esh Kumar Singhania (D0: 01248747) us MM Director 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 197, 198 and 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s} 

or re-enactmerti(s) theren? for the time being in force) and as recommended by Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) and further approved by the Board, the consent of the 

Members. of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Ganesh 
Kumar Singhania (DIN: 01248747) as Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 

3 years, with effect from Ist April, 2025 as per the terms and conditions including remuneration 
as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Annual General 

Meeting with liberty to the Board of Directors (including Committee} toalter and vary the terms 
and conditions of the said te-appointment {remuneration in such manner as deemed ftnecessary 

and acceptable to Mr. Mr. Ganesh Eaumar Singhania;



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Ganesh Kumar Singharia, shall 

not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as provided under Section 
197 and Schedule W of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be prescribed from 

time to time; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where inany finanocal year during the carency of his tenure, the 

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the remuneration pavable to Mr. Ganesh 

Burmnar Singhania by way of salary, perquisites and allowances shall not exceed the maximum 

Temuneration payable in accordance with Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies 

Act, 2013; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Gaanesh Kumar Singhania, Managing Director be entrusted 

with such powers and perform such duties as may from time to time be delegated / entrusted to 

him subject to the supervision and control of the Board; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things af may be considered necessary, usual or expedient, tr give effect to the 
aforesaid resolugan.” 

Read. Officer 
238A, AJC Bose Road 

2™ Floor, Kolkata - 700 020 
CIS: L24230WB1992PLC192922 

(Phone) U-9874360948; (Fax) 033-2290-3179 
(E-mail) : sqcercupeltmailcom 

Website: we. squarciourgreup.in 

Dated: 14.08.2034 

Managing Director 

DIN 01248747 



NOTES: 

1 Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 106, 110 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(the Act’), read with Rules “0 and 2? of the Domoanias (Managementand Administration) Rules. 2074 (the Rules"), 
Securities and Exchange Goard of India (Listing Obligations and Deeciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2075 
(Listing Regulations") iseluding any statutory modificetion(s).or re-enactments) thera! for the time beino in force, 
and in aecordance with the quidelines preseribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs for conducting postal ballot 
through e-voting vide General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No, 77/2020 dated April 
13, 2020, General Circular No. 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, General Circular No. 33/2020 dated Seolember 28, 

2020, General Clreular No, 39/2020 deted December 31, 2020, General Circular No, 10)2021 dated June 23, 2021, 
General Concular No. 207021 daled December 08, 2021, General Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 General 
Crcular No. 12022 dated December 28, 2027 and Genéral Gacular No-S/2025 dated Saplamber 25, 2023 issued 

by the Ministy of Corporate Alfairs MCA") (hereinafler collectively mfemed to as “MCA Circulars"), Regulation 44 
ofthe SEB (Listing Obligators and Disclosure Requirements) Requiations. 2015 ("Listing Regquiations’), Secretarial 
Standard-2 (°SS-2") issued by the institute of Company Secretaries of India and ofser applicable laws, rules and 
regulations (including any staartory modification or re-enactment thereof tor the time being in force and as amended 
from time to time), the 44th AGM of the Company'is being held through VO OAVM on Monday, 30° Sentember, 
2024 af 3.00 p.m. (IST). The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Regd, Office of the Company ie, 
2384, AJC, Bose Road, Suite No 28, Kolkata-TO0020, 

2. Members attending the AGM through VC / CAVM shall be counted for the pumese of reckoning the quorum under 
Section 103 af the Act 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act a member entitled io attend and vole al the AGM is endifled to appoint a proxy 

ta attend and vole on higher behalf and the proxy need nat be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM Is being 
held pursuant io the MGA Clroulars through VCs GAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the lactity for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available forthe AGM and hance the 
Proxy Form and Attendance Stip arainet annexed to this Notice, 

4 Addifonal information, pursuant to. Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations. and Disclosure Requirements) 
Reguéations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretarias 
of India, in respect of the Directors seeking appointment | re-appointment at this AGM. forms pan of the Notice, 

5. The altendance ihrough VGAOAVM Is restricted and hence will be made avallable to only 100 Members on first 
come first served basis. However, attandance of Members halding 2% or more of the shares of the Company, 
Instihutional Investors as on closure of the business hours on 23° day of Sepiember, 2024_ Promoters. Directors, 
Kay Managenal Personnel, the Chairpersons. of the Audit Gommmittes, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, Scrutinizer, etc. are allowed to stand the AGM without 
resinction oftirst come first served basis. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAWM mode 15 minutes before 
roe after the scheduled time of the commencement of tha Meeting hy flowing tha procedure mentioned an the 

GHIGE. 

6. Members desirous of obtainirg any information conceming the accounts and operations of the Company are 
requested in address their questions in waling lo the Secretary of lhe Gampany by Friday, 27* September, 2024,



0. 

11. 

12. 

12. 

Members who would like to express their views of ask questions during ihe AGM may register themselves asa 
speaner by sending their request from their registered email addrass mentioning the name. DP |[Deand Client IDyfole 
number, PAN, mobie number at sqderoupttomatl-com from 25" September, 2024 [9:00 a.m. IST) to 27" 

September, 2024 (6:00 p.m. 1ST). Thase Members who have registered themeelves as a speaker will only be alowed 
to express their wews ask questions during the AGM. The Campany reserves the right to restrict the number of 
speakers depending an the availability of time for the AGM, In the interest of time, each speaker is requested to 
express his! her views in 2— 3 minutes, 

However, shanmhalders may post their commentsiqueries (nol more than 190 characters) in the chat box available 
on the Video Conferencing Interface. Message posted by the sharehoiders will be dealt with accordingly. 

Members are required in send to the company a duly cestiied copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to 
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 4043, autherizing their rearesentative to attend and vote at the AGH. 

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Menvber whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 
names 2s per ihe Register of Members ofthe Company will beentited to vote 

The Company's States are available in demat mode. The shares of ihe company can be dematenalized undar tSIN: 
INET 16K01012. In ters of SEB! Crcular, physical shares cannot be transferred on or after (1,04.2079, Members 
are requested to dernatarialize the shares for operational convenience 

The Register of Directers and Key Managerial Personnel and iheir shareholding maintained under Section 170 of 
the Act, lhe Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 
168 of the Act, and the relevant documents refered to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection by 
the members dunng the ASM. 

The e-Voting procedure to be followed by the shareholders to cast their votes 

Pursuant fo the provisions of Seclion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Managemant and Administretion) Rules, 2014, the Company is offering e-voting facility to its Members in respect 
ofthe businesses to be trangacted at the thirty-first Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on Monday, 30" 

September, 2024 at 3.00 P.M. The Company has engaged the senvices of Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (COSL") ta provide &vating facilities, The e-voting parliculars aré set out below. 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVSN : USERID PERMANENT ACCOUNT 
(E-voting Sequence Number) NUMBER (PAN) 

240821015 

(i) The remote e-voting period begins an 27th September, 2024 from 09:00 a.m. (IST) and ends on 29th September, 

2024 upto S:00 p.m. (IST). During ths period members of the Company, hotding shares either in physical formar 

in. dematenalized form, aon the cul-olf date Le., 24° September, 224 may cast thelr vote electronically. The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, 
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fii) Shareholders whe have already voted prorto the meeting date would nod be entitled to vole atthe meeting venwe, 

(IIT) In terms of SEB! circular no. SEBVHOCFOICMOICIRIPZ020/242 Gated December 9, 2020 on é-Voting tality 

sits by Listed Companies, lndividual shershobless felting =a im bemat mode ae sown fo wots 

jo wodate their oii anil id inte’ i CF ane 6-0 fel 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e- Voting and joining virtual meetings 

for Individual shareholders holding securities m Demat mode COSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of Login Method 

shareholders 

Individual 1} Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

chanahatdens through their exishing user id and password, Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 

halding users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit COSL website 

securikesin | wew.ddslincdia.com and click on Login icom and select New System 

Demat mode Myeasi. 

with DSL 

Depository 
2} After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e- 
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per 
the information provided by company, On clicking the evoting option, the 
user will be able to see e-Votmg page of the e-Voting service provider for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting pened or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meetng, Additionally, there ig also links 

provided to access the system of all eVoting Service Providers, so that the 
user Can Visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) Tf the user is not registered for Easi! Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website wwiw.cdslindia.com and click on log in and 

New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option, 

4) Altematively, theuser can directly access e-Votine page by providing: 
Demat Account Number and PAN from a eVoting link available on 
wun. ocdelindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Dermat 

Account. Atter successtal authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option where the evoting i in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all = Voting Service Providers. 
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Individual 

Shareholders. 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeA facility, please visit the 
@& Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https;/feservices.nsdl.com etther on a Personal Comparer or om a 
mobile. nee the home page ofe Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 

Cramer” icon under “Login” which is available under TDeAS' section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 

successful authenticaGon, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click an 
“Accmss toa Voting under Voting services and you will be able to see ec 

Woting pepe, Click on company name ore Voting service provider name and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https;/eservicesnsdlcom, Select “Repister Online for IDeAS 

“Portal or click at hitps://eservioes. rsd com/SecuneWeb/ Ideas MirectReg jsp 
3) Visit the = Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: httpsyiwww.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available under 
“Sharcholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (ive, your sixteen digit demat account number held with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen, After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Votng page. Click on company name or ¢-Voting 

service provider name ard you will be redirected to e-Voling service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period, 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 
secur Ges in 

clemat mack) 

login 

through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 
facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e- Voting option. Once 
you click on «Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after saccesstul authentication, wherein you can see e-Voling 

feature. Click on company name ore-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected toe-Voting service provider website for casting your vole 

during the remote e- Voting period. 

Important note; Members who are unable to retrieve User ID) Password are advised ta use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

e



Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository ie. COSL and NSDL 

Login type | Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpleshevotineiestincdiacdmn oF contact at boll free 
no. 150) 22 55 33 OR 022-23058738 and 22-23058542-43, 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securitiesin Dematmodewith NSDL | Comtact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nedLco.in of call at toll free no.: 1800 1020990 
and 1H00 22 44 30 

(i) Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www .evotingindia.com. 

2) Chick on “Shareholders” mochule. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDOSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 6 Digits Chent ID, 

ic. Sharcholders holding shares irs Physical Form should enter Palio Miuamber registered with, 

the Company. 

OR 

Altematively, if you are registered for COSL's RAST/EASIEST e-services, you can kag-in at 

hitpss/'wwwcdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Onee you 
successhully log-in to CDSL's EASIEASIEST e-services, click on &Vottne option and 

proceect directly to cast your vote electronically. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
votes! on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

6) E you area first-time user tollow the steps given below;



For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders 

holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alphacumeric “PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable tor both demat shareholders as well.as physical 
shareholders) 

© Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy 
Details or Date of | format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in 
Birth (DnB) eeder to login, 

* If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member ic folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details Geld, 

(it) 

(iii) 

liv) 

(y) 

(Wi) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on“SUBMIT™ tab: 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password feld. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that-company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used andy for 2 

voting on the resolution contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the celevant SQUARE POUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED on 
which you choose to rote. 

Onthe voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same 
the option “YES NO" for voting, Select the oplion YES or NQlas desired. The option YES 

implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent te the 
Resolution, 



(vil) 

(viii) 

(Ex) 

(x) 

{a} 

(xi 

(aiid) 

(xiv) 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if VOU wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, clickoon “SLIBMIT*. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. [fF you wish to confinm your vote, click on “OR”, else 
lo. change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Onee you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote, 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page. 

Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted 

by the system. 

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be 
made available to Scnuitinizer for verification. 

Shardholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’'s mobile app “m-Voting". The m- 

Voting app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as 

prompted by the mobile app while Remote Vothig on your mabile. 

Additional Facility for Won — Individual Shareholders and Custodians For Remote 

Voting only. 

* Non-Individual shareholders (ie, other than Individuals, HUF, NEI etc.) and 
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 
in the “Corporates” module, 

* A Stated Oopy of the Kepstratton Fonm bearing the stamp and sign of the enhty 

snould be emailed to helpdesk-evoting@edslindia.com. 

* Afferrecelving the login details a Compliance User should be created weing the admin 
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for 
which they wish to vote on. 
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# The list of acomants linkeclin the login will be mapped automatically and can be 

delink in case of any wrong mapping. 

* Itismandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued tn favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded 
in PDF formatin the system for the Scrutinizer to verily the same. 

= Altematively, nonmindividual shareholders are required mandatorily ta send the 

televant Board Resolution! Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorised] to vote, to the 

Strutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; sq4eroup@email.com 

if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting 
system for the scrutinizer to -verify the same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

(L) For Physical shareholders please provide necessary details like Folio No. Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (frent and back), PAN {selfattested 

stanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sel-attested scammed copy of Aadhar Card) by 
ernail to Company/RTA email id, 

(2) For Demat shareholders -Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) 

(3) For Individual Demat sharcholders — Please update your email id & mobile no.with your 

tespective Depesitory Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 

virtual meetings through Depositary. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting fom the CDSL e Voting System, you can 

write anemail to helpdeskevoting@icdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33, 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakech Tish Se lofaragpen (OTST) Ceindea) To penccherys Coeenetmmae (Trecdiny [seein A Uiftepg Sh, 

Floor, Marathon Puturex, Matatlal Mill Compounds, NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East, 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evotine@edslindia.com of call at toll free mo. 1800 
22.95 33. 

1]



14. 

ay 

16. 

IF. 

18, 

19. 

Mr, A. K. Labh, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS - 4848 / CP-3258) of A. KR. Labh & (Co, 

Company Secretaries, Kolkata has been.appointed as the Scrutinizer tor conducting the remote e- 
Wwoting and e-vottng process at the AGM ina fair and transparent manner. 

Members halding shares in physical mode are nsquested to immediately notify change in their 

bank details, e-mail address, acdress/name, to.Company's Registrar & Share Transter Apents- 

Niche Technologies Private Limited, 3A, Aucklond Place, 7th Floor, Room No.7 A & 7B, Kolkata 

7X) O17. Tel NMo-(083) 2280 6616 / 6617 / 6618, Fax No- (0335) 2280 6619, E-mail- 

nichetechpla@michetechpl.com, quoting their Folio Number(s). 

Members holding shares in dematenalized mode are requested to intimate all changes 
Pettaining to their bank details, ECS mandates, e-mail addresses, nominations, power of 

attormey, change of address! name, etc to their DPs only and not to the Company or Niche 
Technologies Private Limited. Any such changes ettected by the DPs will automatically reflect 

in the Company's subsequent pecords. 

SEBL has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their FAN bo their DPs with 
whom. they are maintaining their cemat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 

shall submit their PAN details to Niche Technologies Private Limited. 

Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of their 
shareholding in the Company, in the nomination form (SH-13) and those Members. holding 
shares in electronic mode may contact their respertive DPs for availing the nomination facility 

as provided under Section 72 of the Act 

Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform their respective DPs, immediately of: 

* Change in their residential stabua on return to India tor permanent settlement. 

« Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account 
type, account number and address of the bank with pin code mamber, if not furnished 

earlier. 

Saflemebore aarho buono met wecnppicbcr eco bea peedndreed Bie ce ees] ed feet cele Aide Terbeen en] en pyt ne 

Private Limited. (Company may write to sq4zroup@gmail.com OR nigheteshpli@nichetechplcom, if 
shares. are held in physical mode or with their OPs, it shaves are held in electronic mode, for 
teceiving all future communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, 

Canculars, etc. electronically, 

IZ



ali Process. for obtaining User 1D and Password/Postal Ballot Notice for those Members whose 2 

fiat) wis are not negisteracd 

* Tn case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), sel-attested scanned copy of PAN 

card anc selfattested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card by e-mail to sqteroupe-gmail.com OR 
nichetechpiG@inichetechal 

= incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPIL+CLID (16-digit DFID + CLID 

or 16 dimt beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 

self-attested scanned copy of PAN card and self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card to 

suigroup@emailcom OR sichetechalianichetechpl.com 

Notification of SEBI relating to transfer of equity shares held in physical form: 

SEBI vice notification dated June §, 208 amended Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, which 

came into force with effect from April 1, 2019. Accordingly, effective April 1, 2019 except in 
cases of transmission or fransposthion, transfer of secunhes of Company cannot he processed 

unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository. SER! vide fis Greular 

dated 25th January 2022 has aclvised that listed companies shall henceforth issue the securities 
in dematerialized form only (vide Gazette Nobhcahon ne SEBLLAD-NROVGN/2022/66 dated 

January 24, 2022) while processing the following service request: 

i Issue of duplicate securities certificate: 

i. Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account; 

ii. Renewal Exchange of securities certificate; 

Iw. Endorsement; 

v.  Sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate; 

wi. Consolidation of securities certificates, folios; 

vi. = Transmission; 

vil, = Transposition; 

The Members are requested to take note of the same and may consider dematorializatian of 

physical shares held by them to avoid inconvenience in future.



7, since the AGM will be held through VC / OAM. the Houte Map ie not annexed in this Nets 

voting meus the Aacaal Paar Mecting (AGM) a are a5 under 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & &Vating on the day of the AGM) BGM is same as 

the instructions mentioned above jor Remote e-voting. 

HE The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company 

will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e 

voting. 

Es (nly those members, who are present in the AGM through VCfOAVM facility and have 

not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 

fram doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

ca Ifany Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM 

arul if the same shareholders have moat participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, 

fhen the vobes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting 

during the meeting is available only te the shareholders attending the meeting. 

a Shareholders who have voled through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to altend the 

AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM, If a member casts vatejs) by both 

modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail and vote(s} cast at the Meeting 

shall be treated as “INVALID 

6, Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better 

experience, 

fe Further members will be required to allow Cameras ancluse Internet witha good speed to 

avuid any Wieturirrie clurtrye the mrieeriny. 

8. Please mobs that Partictpants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in 

their respective network. [bis therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
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(General Information 

L The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM) coat the 

votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the voles cast through remote e-Voting in the 

presence of atleast hyo witnesses who are not in the employment of the Company and make, not 
later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total 

Votes cast in favour or against, i any, bo the Chairman or ti.a person authorized by the Chainman 

in wohing who shall countersign the same. 

2 The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing shall forthwith an receipt of the 

consolidated Scnutinizer’s Report, declare the Results of the voting. The Results declared, along 

with the Serutinizer's Report, shall be placed on the Company's website and on the website of 
CDSL immediately after the sesults is declared and comumunicated to the Stock Exchanges where 

the equity shares of the Company are listed. 

a. Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the 

Notice of Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM ie, 

Monday, 30° September, 2024. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS 

FURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 

REGULATION 30 OF SEBT(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 

tem No 3 

The Board of Directors alt its meeting held on 14.08.2024, based on the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, had re-appointed Mr. Ganesh Kumar Singhania as 
Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 3 years wef. Ist April, 2025, subject to 
approval of the members of the Company. 

The information and details of Mr. Ganesh Kumar Singhania has been provided in the Notes 

annexed bo the Notice. 

Designation: Managing Director 

Date of Re-appointment:ist April, 2025 

Tenure: 3 years (01.04,2025- 31,03.2028) 

Remuneration: 

a. ‘Considering the financial position of the Company, no remuneration shall be paid for the time 
being. However, the Board reserves the right to consider the same according to their discretion. 

b. Nositting fee shall be paid for attending any meeting of the Board of Directors or the Committee 
thereot. 

¢, However, he shall be entitled for re-imbursement of all the expenses incurred by him for the 
offiaal work on actual basis. 

Powers, Responsibilities and Duties: He shall enjoy all the powers of the Managing Director as 
entrusted by the law and shall be reporting to the Board of Directors of the Company for necessary 
guidance, He shall be exercising all the rights, duties and responsibilities as deemed necessary for 
the affaires of the Company independently with fill power and authority. 

The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. 
Ganesh Kumar Singhania under Sechium 190 of the Act. Disclosure under Reeulation 36/3) of the 

Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India are set eatin the Notes at Paint No. 5. 
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Save and except Mr. Ganesh Kumar Singharta being the appointee Director, none of the other 

Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No, 3 of the Notice. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item Mo. 3 of the Notice for approval of 
the members of the Comparvy. 

236.4, A.0C Bose Road By order of the Board 
2™ Floor, Kolkata - TU W020 

CIN: L24230WBI992PLC192922 
(Phone) 0-9874360948; (Fax) 033-2290-3179 
(E-mail) : sq4group@email.com 
Website: wwwsquarefourgroup.in (Grasesh Kumar Singhaniad 
Dated: 14.05.2024 Managing Director 

DIN 01248747 

LY 



Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting 

pursuant to Regulation 76(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General 

Meeting (55-2) as amended. 

Name of (re Director Somnath Samanta Mr, Ganesh Kumar Singhania 
Catesory Director Thrector 

DIN 02970050 1245747 

Date of Birth fApe 1207 Toy }ay yes OA IMLISY 1 3 yrs 

Natlonality Indian indian 

Date of Appomtment 14.05.2022 20,.098-2010 

Qualifications B.corr Graduate 

Experience and Expertise More than 12 years of experience |More than 29 years of expenence 
in Business anil Finance in Business and Finance 

Management Manapement 
Number. of Mestings of the Board r 7 
attended during the year : 

List of Directorships in other Listed Nil Nil 
Cotnpanies. 

List of Membership/Chairmanship of Mil Nil 
Commifttecs of other Board 

Number of shares held by him in the Mil 6991142 of Ks.5/- cach 

Company: Self 

As Beneficial Owner Mil 470800 Equity 

shares of Ps.5/- gach (as EARTA 

OF Ganesh Rumar Singhania 

(HUF) 
Relationship with amy Director(s) and No relationship No relationship with. any 
EMPs of the Company with any Director(s) and KMPs Director(s] and KMPs of the 

of the Company Company 
Resignation from the Directorship of Nil Nil 
the listed companies in the past three 

years 

238A, A JC Bose Road By onter of the Board 
2™ Floor, Kolkata - 700 0020 For Square Fo i ia Limited 
CIN: LI42 30 WELZ PLeLsteit2 

(Phone) 0-9874360948; (Fax) 033-2290-3179. 
(E-mail) : sqgroupe gmail.com 
Website: www squarefourgroup.in (Ganesi-Rumar Singhania) 
Dated: 1406. 2024 Managing Director 

DIN :01248747 
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SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 
CIM; LI4220W E1992 PLC 192922 

Repl. OiTice: 23BA, ALC. Bose Flos Suite No 2G. Kelkota- R00 

Wal sifa: www stuerefourercuo.ing Email ID: PQ rOu pig rial con 

DIRECTORS REPORT 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS. 

Your Directors hereby present the 32™ Annual Report and Audited financial statement forthe 

year ended 31st Manch 2024 

Financial summary or highlights/Pertormance of the Company 

Rs. In lakhs 

Financial Result Voor Ended Yeor Ended 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Revenue from operations : ; 
Other Income 2218 22.68 

Total Revenue 2218 22.68 

Total Expense 2574 20,41 

Profit {Loss} Before Tax {3.55] 2.57 

Tax Expenses (0.02) 62 

Profit |{Loss) After Tax (3-83) 1.94 
Total Comprehensive income (3.53] 194 

EPS (Es.) Basic (0.02) 02 

Diluted (0.02) 0.02 

Equity Capital S80.89 $80.89 

Retained Earnings (468.42) (464.29) 

Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair: 
The Company's object is to deal in teal estate activities and the Company always try to explore 

better business opportunities. During the year, your Company reported a loss of Rs. 3.53 lakhs 
vis-a-vis profit of Rs. 1.94 lakhs in the previous year. Total revenue decreased from Rs. 22.68 

lakhs in previous year to Rs.-22.18 lakhs iin the current year. 

Dividend 

In order to corserve the resources, the directors’ da not propese to declare any dividend for 
Pi year UnLer beport. 

i ature af busi if any 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

impacting the Solng concern statais sisal company’s opérations 1 in Slike 

There were no significant and material orders passed by remulaters or courte or tibunals 

impacting the joing concem status and Company's operations In future,



financial slatements relate and the date of the report 

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurring between March 31, 2024 and the date of this Keport of the Directors. 

Subsi int Ventures: A 

The Company has one Wholly Qined subsidiary namely M/s BRC Construction Co. Pye. Lud. 
The consolidated accounts of the Company alongwith the subsidiary are being disclosed in 
the financial Statement of the Company and are forming a part of the financial Statement and 
the particulars are given vide form AQC-1 enclosed with the report and marked as Annexure 
“I. The performances of the subsidiary Company as mentioned therein are self-explanatory. 

Share Capital 

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 20204 was Rs. 9,80,89,000/-, During the year 
lhider review the company has tol issued any shares or any corvertible instruments, 

uh-divis1 face value of 3 

The face value ol an equity share of the Company has been sub-divided from Rs. 10+ (Rupees 

Ten only) each to Rs_ 5/- (Rupees Five only) each and the capital structure of the Company as 
on date is as fallewre: 

Authorised Capital Rs. 10,00,00,000/- 
(2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each) 

tested, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital | Rs. 9,80,09,000/- 

(1,96,17,800 Equity Shares of Rs. S/- each} 

iviian [Diseussi 

Industry Strocture & Developinents, Opportunities é Threats, Outlook 

Real estate development business is a largeindustry and major shaper of the built 
environment whose stricture has implications for the form and structure of cities, Real estate 
development, or property development, is a multifaceted business. Hence, it will also effect 

the growth of the company in the coming years. Real estate sector has witnessed high growth 
in recent tines. 

Segment wise performance 

The Company is engaged in the real estate business activity only. Accordingly, the Company 
if a Single business segment company and hence segment wise reporting |s net applicable, 

Internal Fi ial Control 

The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ensure proper 
recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls 
and other regulatory and statutory complianees. Company's Policies on Rernuneration, 
Employes Cosrem (Whistle Blowing) and also the Code of Gonduct applicable to Directors



and Employees of the Company have been complied with. These Policies and the Code of 
Conduct are available on the Company's website at www-.squarefourgroup.in 

Risk Management 

The Board members were informed about risk accesment and minimization procedures after 
which the Board formally adopted Risk Management policy and implemented for the 
compary, 

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business prowth with stability and to 
Promoted proachve approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the 
business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and 
disciptined approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues, 

Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Somnath Samanta (DIN: 
12970050), Director of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
of the Company and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

The Board of Directors had alan approwed the re-appointment of Mr, Ganesh Kumar 
Singhania (DIN; 01248747) as Managing Director of the Company wef. 01.04.2025 for a 
further period of three years based on the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, subject to. approval of members at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, 

All Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have 
confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employers of 
the Company. The Code of Cemduect is available on the Company's website: 
www sguaretourgroupin All the Directors have confirmed compliance with provisions of 
section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

ecaration nde nt Directors 

All Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the 
criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Board also hereby confirms that in its opinion, the Independent Directors of the Company 
fulfil the conditions | criteria specified under the Act and SEBL(LODR) Regulations, 2015, as 
amenden, and also are independent of the management. The Independent Directors have also 
registered themselves in the databank with the Institute of Corporate Affairs af India as per 
Rule 6(1) of the Companics (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. The 

declaration was placed and noted by the Board in its meeting held on 30.05.2023. The 

independent directors meeting in term of Schedule IV to the companies Act, 2013 waa held on 

0.122023.



Annual Evabiati rds Porforrance 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 
comumuttess, and individual directors pursuant tp the provisions of the companies Act, 2013. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board alter seeking inputs from all the 
directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of 
Board processes, information and functioning, etc. Whereas, the performance of the 
committees wasevaluated by the Board after sacking inputs from the committee members on 
the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, elfectiveness of committee 
meetings, ec, 

Ina separate meeting of independent directors, perfiemance of non-independent directors, 
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking inte account the 
views of executive direciars and non-execulive dimectors, 

Atthe Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its cammittecs and 

individual directors was alzo discussed. Performanwe evaluation of independent directors was 
done by the entire Board, excluding the independent directors being evaluated. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

The following persons are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in compliance with 
the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

a) Mr. Ganesh Kumar Singhania - Managing Director 

b) Mr. Ajay Kumar Yadav - CFO (Resigned wef 2002224) 

¢) Mr. Praveen Kumer Ranodias “PO (Appointed wef 2102 2024) 

d} Ms. Sneha Saraswat- Company Secretary 

Audit Committee 
The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors as on date: 

in Name Status Category | 
Mr. Jal Kimar Sharma Chairman Independent Director | 

Mrs. Shabana Anjoom Member Independent Director 

Mir, Suminath Samanta Member Diregtoar 

During the year there were no instances where the Board had not accepted the 
recommendations of He Audit Committee,



Nomination and Remuneration Communities 

The Nomination and Retmuneration Committee comprises of the following Directors as an 
date 

Name Status. Category 

Mr, Jai Kumar Sharma Chairman Independent Director 

Mrs, Shabana Anjoon Member Independent Director | 

Mr. Somnath Samanta Member Director | 

The Company's Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website 

Www squarefupgouo in and is attached az Annexure [1] and forme part of this Report 

of the Directors. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors.agon date: 

Name Status. Category 

Se: fat Beane Shania Chairman Independent Divectar 

Sirs. Shabana Anjoom Member Independent Director 

Mr. Sorinath Samanta Member Director 

Meetings of Board and Committees 

Board Meetings 

Truring the financial year 2023-2024, the Board met 7 times on S0.082023, 12.08.2023, 
(F09.2023, 10,11.2023,.00.02. 204, 20.02.2084 and 22.09.2004. 

Andit Committee Mestings 

During the financial year 2023-2004, the Committee met 4 times on 30.05.2023, 12.08.2023, 
TO. 2023 and 09,02, 2024, 

Dunng the financial year 2023-2024, the Committee met twice on 30.05.2023 & 20.02.2024 

Stakeholders Relationship Committers Moctings 

During the financial year 2023-20204, the Committee met once on 29,03,2004. 

Meeting of Independent Directors 

During the financial year under review the Independent Directors of the Company met on 
SOT 23.



Di ibility § 

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the 
Provisions of section T34(5){c} read with section 7134/5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the 

preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2021 and state that : 

(i) inthe preparation of the annwal accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to matenal departures, if any; 

fi) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pradent so as to givea 

fue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Anancial 
year and af the profit af the Company for that period; 

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this “Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and. detecting fraud and other 
irregularities: 

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; 

(vj the Directors have laid down intemal financial controls te be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively; and 

(Vij There isa proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and thet such systems.ant adequate and operating effectively, 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: 

All transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 

during the financial year were in the ordinary course of Business and on arm's length basis. 

Declaration for Related Party Transactions in terms of Form AQ@C-2 is enclosed and marked 
as Annexure —Il, 

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the 
Company's website at www equarefoureroup.in. Nene of the Directors has any pecuniary 

relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company. 

Vv a i Blower poli 

In order to-ensure that the activities of the Company and it eniployees are conducted in 
a fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, 
honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour the company has adopted a vigil mechanism / 
Whistle Blower policy which ie available on the Company's website 
wo, mt An 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

The provision-of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility is nat 
applicable to the Company,



Listi 

The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Lid.j. The 
Company's shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized) form. The new ISIN 

number is INE TiGK01020. Shares of the Company were also listed with Hyderabad and 

Ahmedabad Stock Exchanges. However, these stock exchanges stand clerecognized by the 
SEBL as on date. 

Corporate Governance 

Corporate Govemance is not applicable to the Company as the Company's pald-up capital 
5 jess than Rs Crore. However, the Company suo-moto comply with most of its 
provisions. 

Audit and Auditors 

In terms of the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as anvended, M/s. Spark é& Acsoclates, 

Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.- 05313C), was appointed as the Auditors of 
the Company from conclusion of the 28thAGM until conclusion of the 34 AGM of the 
Company scheduled ta be held in the year 2025, 

The members may note that consequent to the changes mace in the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Mules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Atiairs (MCCA) 

vide notification dated May 7, 2018, the proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 

tead with explanation to sub-rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, the requirement for. ratification of Auditors appointment at avery AGM hae been done 
away. Therefore, the requitement of ratifying the appointment of M/s. Spark & Associatos,, 
as the Auditors of the Company at every AGM does not arise, 

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s, Spark é& Associates, Chartered 
Acoountants LLP confirming their eligibility to continue af Auditors of the Company in 
terms.of the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 
thereunder. They have also conflimed that they hold a-valid certificate lssued by the Peer 
Keview Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) as required under 
the provisions of Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, 

The Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the financial year 2023-2024 does not 
contain any motified opinion or adverse remarks, 

Secretanal Audit 

A Secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by Mr, Asit Kumar Labh, Practicing 
Company Secretary (C.P. No, — 14664) in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor's Reportis attached as Annexure-IV and forms 
2 part of this Report of the Directors. There are no qualifications or observations or remarks 
Made by the Secretarial Auditor in his Report.



Internal Audit 

Nir, Ajay Kunar Yadav, internal auditors of the company had resigned wef, 20.02.2004. Me. 

Praveen Kourmat Kanodia has been appointed as Internal Auditor of the Company wc. 

21.02.2004 in place of Mr. Ajay Kunar Yadav. The Internal Audit Report for FY 2023-2024 has 
been placed before the Board. 

Deposits 

The Company has ot accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Section 

73.of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Loan rant ents: 

The particulars of loans guarantees and investments made in securities under section 186 of 

the Compantes Act, 2073 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 

2014 has been provided in the financial statements of the Company, 

(Accounts) Rules, 2004 your company has to report that: 

a) “Your Company has neither carried out any Research and Development Work nor 
Spent any amount on it. 

b) There were no foreign exchange earnings or outpeek 

Annual Return 

Pursuant to Section 92/4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Proviso under Rule 12(1) of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Annual 

Refum is available on the Company's website at www. squarefourgroup.in and may be 
accessed thuirouph the following web-link: 
https:/fsquarefourgroup.infEssen Docoments/Form MGT 7 squarefour 2023 2024. odF 

i layees 

Information inaccordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read wilh Rule S of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manaperial 
Personnel) Rules, 2004, a8 amended, regarding employees is piven in Annexure V forming 

part of the Directors’ Report. 

There are ne employees whe ate in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limil specified 
tinder section 143) (q) read with Kule 5 of the Companies (Appolninrent and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Fraud 

There has been no report of any cases of fraud in the company, 

Cost Audit and Cost Records 

The provisions of the ct in relation to cost audit and maintaining cost records are not 
applicable on your Company.



Semual Harassment Policy 

There were no cases reported under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year under report 

Secretarial Standards 

The Board of Directors hereby affirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial 
Standards as presetibed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the financial 
year under report 

(a) The (Company has not entered into any one-time settlement proposal with any Bank or 

financial institution during the year, 

(b) As per available information, no application hes been filed against the Company under 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 nor any proceedings thereunder is pending 
a5 on 3105.2004 

fc) Company has not received any Ioan fron Directors during the financial year under 

report. 

(dl) There is ne employee drawing remuneration more than Rs. 1.02 Crore per anc ot 
Rs.8.90 Lakh per month or part of the month during the year under report. 

fe) The Company has no-cutstanding towards any MSME entity as on 31.03.2024. 

(f) Agreement that subsist under Clause 5A to para A of Schedule [I to the Listing 
Regulations: None. 

(g) Particulars of Senior Management including the changes therein since the close of the 
Previous financial year: None 

Acknowledgement 

Your ditectors acknowledge the continued support extended by the bankers, clients and 

employees of the Company 

Place: Kolkata On behalf af the Board. 

Date: 14,.08,2024 for Square Four Projects India Limited 

Soe rer a : wi aes ¥ . 

Ganesh Kumar Singhania Somnath Samanta 

(Managing Director) (Director) 

DIN; 01248747 DIN: (2970050 



Annexure-1 

Form AOC 1 

_ Statement Containing Salient Features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiary Companies 

(Pursuant to First Proviso to sub section 3 of Section 129 read with Rale 5 of Companies (Accounts) | 

Ganesh Kumar Singhania 

aire eta a 

Somnath Samanta 

Rules 2014 

(Amount In Lakhs) 
Reporting Currency INR. INR 

| Reporting Period 07/04/2023 to 37/03/2024 | 07/04/2022 tm 31/03/2093 

Share Capital 222 2202 

_Reserves and Surplus 142249 143424 

| Total Liabilities 597.88 564.51 

Total Assets A269 2011.08 

Investment Nil Nil 

Turnover (including other income) Nil Nil 

FRE (-} 1.754 (-) 0.880 = 

Tax Provision Nil Mil 

| PAT (-\ 1754 (-) 0.880 

Dividend % Nil Mal 

Se of Holding 100% 100% 

For and on Behalf of the Board of 
SQUARE deee, “aecaeeee INDLA LTD 

SQUARE FOUR PROWECTS NSW LTD: 
- 

Dissector 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: O1245747 DIN: 02970050 

SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LTD. i 

Sneha SarasQampany Secretary Praveen Kumar Kanodia 
Company Secretary Chief financial Officer 

\dembership No: 342y7 

Place; Kolkata 

Date: 30,05. 2024 

PAN: BIOPK7308G



ANNEXURE —I 
Form No. AOC-2 

{Pursuant to clause (hh) of sub-section (3) of sectlon 134 of the Act 
Rule &(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014} 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company 
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of saction 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto, 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements of transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis; 

1. (a) Name(s} of the related party and nature of relationship — Squarefour Housing & 
Infrastructure Development Private Limited 
(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Met inams piven | (returned) 
(c] Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — (11.04,2023-31.03.2024 
(a) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 
value, if any: Rs.7.50 lacs 

(e) Date(s} of approval by the Board, if any:31.03.2023 
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Mil 

Place: Kolkata On behalf of the Board 
Date: 14.06.2024 For Square Four Projects India Limited 

Bas | ok 

Ganes Singhania Somnath Samanta 
(Managing Director) {Director} 

DIN: 01248747 DIN: 2970050 



NNEXURE- Il 

Remuneration Policy of 

SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 

SPPIL's remuneration strategy is aimed at attracting and retaining high standard of relevant 
talent. The Remuneration Policy, therefore, is marketed and takes into account the 
competitive circumstance of each business situation of the Company so as to attract and retain 
high quality talent fulfilling the requisite qualification and leverage performance significantly, 

PREAMBLE 
Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act; 2013 and Clayse 49 of the Listing 
Agreement, the Board of Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, In order to align with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the amended Listing Agreement from time to time, the Hoard 
on 14 November 2014 changed the nomenclature of the “Remuneration Committee" as 
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” and reconstituted the Committee with two 
non-executive Independent Directors and one executive Director as Member of the 
Committee 

Remuneration of Manager, Directors. Company Secrotary, CFO Etc, 
Remuneration of Manager under the Companies. Act, 2013 (‘Manager’) and the Executive 
Directors, if any, the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and immediately one 
level below Senior Employees of the Company is determined by the Board of Directors 
(Board") of the Company within the broad Policy formulated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee comprising only Non-Executive Directors and in conformity with 
ine relevant provisions ef the Companies Act, 2013 and also subject to the approval of the 
Shareholders in their General Meeting. The aforesaid personnel are entitled to performance 
bonus for each financial year up to such an amount as may be determined by the Board. Such 
remuneration is linked to short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the Company and its goals as well as the group to which the Company belongs to 
#8 well as on the concermed employee's qualification and the grade and the overall performance 
of such employce of the Company-as a whole, 

Commission of the Non-Executive and the Independent Directors of the Company is 
determined by the Board based, inter alia, on Company performance and the prevailing 
regulatory provisions and is payable on a uniform basis to reinforee the Minciple of collective 
responsibility. Non-Executive Directors and the Independent Directors are alse entitled to 
sitting fees for attending Meetings of the Board and Committees thereal the quantum of which 
ig detesrmined by the Hoard within the limits os told diewo  te Aurlbches of Association of Lic 
Company. The sitting fees shall be determined by the Board far attending each meeting of the 
Board. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
‘Relationship Committee. The Non-Executive and the Independent Directors may be 
reimbursed out of pocket expenses for attending Board and Committee Meetings of the 
Company ata city other than the one in which they reside,



Se Contra i eo Fee and Notice Period: 
The appointment of the Manager, the Executive Directors, ifany, the Company Secretary, CFO 
and immediately one level below Senior Employees of the Company is governed by 
resalutions passed by the Board and the Shareholders of the Company, which cover the terms 
and conditions of such appointment read with the service rules af the Company. A separate 
Service Contract is not entered into by the Company with those clevated to the Board from the 
management cadre, since they already have a Service Contract with the Company, There is no 
stparate provision for payment of severance fee under the resolutions governing the 
appointment of Manager and Executive Directors, if any, who have all been drawn from 
amongst thé management cadre. The prevailing statutory provisions will however, apply: As 
per his terms of appointment, a notice of three month's is required to be given by the concemed 
employee as the case may be. seeking to vacate office and such resignation takes effect upon 
the expiration of Such notice or its earlier acceptance by the Board,



ANNEXURE- IV 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204/1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ond Rule Na, 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment.and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2074] 

To 

The Members, 

Square Four Projects India Limited 
238A, 41C Bose Road, 
Kolkata — 700.020 

West Bengal 

[have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable stahtory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by Square Four Projects India Limited 
having its Registered Office at 238A, A J C Bose Road, Kolkata - 700020, West Bengal 
(hereinafter called the Company}, Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducta/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon, 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forins and returns [led and other 
tecords maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended 31.03.2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board-processes arid compliance-mechanism in place te the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on existence of adequate Board process ard 
com pliamoc Tiinapemen | syelel, Gallnersdrite to the sizeof dhe Company, based on these 

secretarial records as shown tome during the said audit and alsa based on the information 
furnished to me by the officers’ and the agents of the Company during the said audit, 

T have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best of my 
understanding to obtain seasunable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretaiial records. The verification was-done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in seeretanal records. I believe that the Processes and practices, | followed, provide 
a teasonable basis for my opinion:



Chave not weriGed the comectress; appropriateness and bases of financial records, books of 
accounts and decisions taken by the Board and by various committees of the Company during 
the period under scrutiny. I have checked the Board process and compliance management 
system to understand and to form an opinion as to whether there is an adequate system of 
aceking approval of respective committees of the Board, of the Board, of the members of the 
Company and of other authorities as per the provisions of various statutes as mentioned 
hereinafter, 

Wherever required [ have obtained the management representation about the compliance of 
the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the 
verification of compliance proces ures on test basis. 

My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company ner of the efficacy 
or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

I report that, Ihave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and reburns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 according 
fo the provisions of (as amended): 

ci} The Companies Act 2013 (the Act} and the males made there uncer: 

(ii) Sectetartial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
Inclia: 

(iit) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the nules made thereunder: 
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 

under; 

[v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made 
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Qverseas Lhrect 
Investment and. External Commercial Borrowings; 

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1997: 

ja} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers} Regulations, 2011; 
aor] Vise Oexuiiiies awl Toa eng Dear wy Tile (TOLL LO or BPS racing) 

Regulations, 2015;



{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with elient: 

fd) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2c15. 

| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company 

and_on evamination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check 
basis, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the laws to the extent of 
their applicability to the Company during the financial year ended 31.03.2024 and ny 
examination and reporting is based on the documents, records and files as produced and 
shown to me and the information and explanations as provided to me by the Company and 
its management and to the best of my judgment and understanding of the applicability of the 
different enactments wpon the Company. 

Further, to the best of my knowledge and understanding there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company commensurate with its size atid operation to monitor and ersun: 
compliances with applicable laws 

Paring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete, as mentioned above. 

During the period under review, provisions.of the following regulations) guidelines/standards 
were not applicable to the Company: 

(i) The Securities ancl Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
2018; 

{ii} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 
Sweat Equity] Regulations, 2021; 

(in) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-(Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Repulations, 2018; 

iv] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2071, 

| further report that: 
(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Dicectors, Non-Executive Directorsand Independent Directors. The changes 
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
Teview were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

(b) Adequate notice is given to-all directors to schedule the Raard Moectings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent st leact sever: days in advance, anda system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further Information and clarifications on the agenda lems 

before the meeting and far meaningtul participation at the meeting.



(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any. are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes, 

(d) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 
sigeand operations of the Company bo montterand ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, Tules, regulations and guidelines. 

| further report that: 

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company at its mecting held on 31.06.2023 had decided 
to split the face value of an equity share of the Company from Bs. 10/- each to Rs. 5/- 
each which was subsequently approved by the shareholders of the Company through 
Postal Ballot on 23.05.2023. Pursuant to BSE Notice No. 20230714-53 dated 14.07.2023, 
new ISIN No, (INE7L6K01020) for Equity Shares of Rs.5/- each of the Company became 
effective for trades from 20.07.2023. Subsequently, Paid-up share capital of the 
Company consist of 1,96,17.800 equity shares of Rs. 5/- each. 

(b) The financial statements of the Company attracts the provisions of RBI Guidelines for 
Non-Banking Financial Company. 

(c) The Company is in compliance with Regulations (5) and 3(8) SEBL (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and has a Structured Digital Database in place. 

$d/- 
({Asit Kumar Lebh) Place: Kolkata 
Practicing Campany Secretary Dated: 14.08.2024 
ACS = 32891 / C.P. No. - 14664 

UDIN: AOS2891LFO00948938



ANNEX Vl 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197/12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE 

COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 

2016 

Name of the Director / CEO} Designation fi (ii) 
CeO / Company Secretary Ratio of the | Percentage increase iin 
Manager remuneration of | Remuneration during 

@ach directer ta the | 7023-24 

median 

remuneration of the 

employees of the 

Company for the 
financial year 

2023-24 
| Ganesh Kumar Singhanla Managing Director Nil fil 
Somnath Samanta Director Nil hil 
Jai Kunar Sharma Director Mil Mil 
Shabana Anjagem Director Mil Mil 
Ajay Kurnar Yadav (resigned CRO Mil ALA, 

|_ on 20.02.2024) 
Sneha Saraswat Company Secretary Nil ALA 

Praveen Kumar Kareciia cro Mil ALA, 
(Appointed wef 21.02. 2024) 

SL Mo. | Description Remarks 

i. the percentage inereas# in the median | No increment 
remuneration of empéoyees in the financial year; 

The sumber of permanent amployees on the ralls 
oF company; 

average percentile increases already made inthe 
salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its 

comparison with the percentile increase in the 
ee ne | jeeeuiticaion 

thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 

cireumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration; 

Sscrretmcr anki aon 

Awerage Salary increast of non-managerial 
employees ls — Nil 

Average Salary increase of managerial 
employees = Mil 

tis hareby affirmed that the remuneration te managerial personnel referred to above isa 
perthe remuneration policy of the Company, 



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 

RULE 5 (2) and 5(3| OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 

It is hereby atfinmed that: 

{i} No employee was in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of mare than &s. 1.02 
Crores (if employed throughout the financial year}: 

(li) No employee was In receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in aggregate 
was mone than Rs. 8.50 lacs per month (if employed fora part of the financial year}: 

(ll) Following employees are in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing 
Director of Whale-time Director or Manager but they do not hold by himself or along with his 
spouse and dependent children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company : 

Top Ten Employers in tenms of Reriunmeration draen for F.¥. 2023-2024: 

S|, | Manis Desigiaiion | Remucorat | Netureof | Caaicatin | Detect figs | Last Mal | Whether 
fic. bon (Ae Emplagment, | and Commence Empkymen | equity | relate 

Experience ertot tHe shares «| party 

Employment teated Director f 

] Morager 

| 

1 | Per pay cro 188065) | Permanent Bocen 11001.2011 ER Sel hal A, 
Ruiner Yoekarw 

(esignad [Hens ws employed 

ii) 

BLO 2034 

2 Ma. Srahe | Compery LEG OO8- | Renmanent Boom LO | aes Sel bail Ay A 

Saraawat Seeureinry [Hons.|, Ace empinyed 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Members 
Square Four Projects India Limited 
CIN: L24230WB1992PLC192922 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Unqualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial staternents of Square Four Projects India 
Limited. ("A Company") Registered Address C/O, Square Four Group 238A, AJC Bose 
Road, 2>¢ Floor Suit No. 2B, Kolkata W.B. 700020 IN which comprise the Balance Sheet as 
at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of Material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at March 31, 2024, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“ICAT") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code 
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our unqualified audit opinion on the Financial Statements. 

Branches at: 2 Delhl) Mumbai Kota’ Bhopal) Ahemdabad } Sangrur 

b Pine # Jamshedpur) Moids ) Raipur) Jaipu 

SPARK House, 51, Scheme No. 53, Vijay Magar, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTA NTs LLP Tel. > O73 14220240, E-htail : info@ea-spark.com
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(M0) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There is no key audit 
matter to be communicated in our report. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the director report but does not include 
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to communicate the matter with those charged 
with governance & take appropriate action. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management and Board of Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) af 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, and financial performance of the Company in accordance with 
the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and the Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
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unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 

no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process, 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in 
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit Hndings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 
A",.a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a} We have sought and, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) [nour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income}, 
and Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report 
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of financial statement;
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued there under; 

e) The company has informed that it has no operational branch which requires Audit u/s 143 

(8) of the Companies Act 20113; 

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164{2) of the Act; 

g) On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us for 

the purpose of the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, 
The Auditor has no observation or adverse comment, apart from those mentioned in the 
relevant paras if any, on the financial transactions or matters which may have any adverse 
effect on the functioning of the company. 

hy) On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us for 
the purpose of the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the Audit, 

we found no material reason to report any qualification, reservation or adverse remark 
relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, apart from 
the matters already mentioned in the relevant paras if any. 

i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our 
separate report in “Annexure B", 

j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

According to the explanations given to us, no remuneration is paid by the company to its 
managing director during the year. 

k} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to ws: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 
in financial statements - Refer Note 20 to the financial statements; 

ii = The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii, There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company;



ly 

(A) SPARK & ASSOCIATES 
M/A) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

iv. "Based on our examination which included test checks and in accordance with 

requirements of the Implementation Guide on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule 
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company has used 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year 
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software Excepts : 

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database 
level to log any direct data changes for the accounting software used for maintaining 
the books of account. 

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) tacility was enabled and operated 
throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across any 
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties")with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered rea- sonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clauses {i} and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material misstatement. 
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m} The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year anc until the date of 
this report. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is UDIN: 
24436593BKFSOW1544 

For 5 PARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

(Chartered Accountants 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in 
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Square Four Projects India 
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2024] 

To the best of our information and according to the information, explanations, and written 
representations provided to us by the Company and the books of account other records 
examined by us in the normal course of audit we report that: 

(i) The Company does not have Property, Plant and Equipment hence reporting under this 
clause is not applicable, 

(ii) (a) As explained to us, and information provided to us company does not have inventories 
hence this clause is not applicable, 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits by banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

. (iil) (@) The Company has during the year provided loans to company Limited Lability 
Partnership, Firms or any other Party As follows: 

(In Lakhs) 
= 

Nature of Party | Loans provided/(returned) during the year 
Aggregate Amount during the Year 
Subsidiaries 

Joint Ventures 

Associates 

Others (7.5) 
Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date 
Subsidiaries 188.39 

Joint Ventures 

Associates 

Others 
14726 

(>) In absence of stipulated repayment schedule of principal and/or interest, we are unable 
to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90 days and 
whether reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of the principal 

' amount and interest. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, repayment of loan installments 
together with interest, wherever stipulated, are regular, 
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(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no overdue amount in 
respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to such companies, firms, LLPs or 
other parties. 

(e) The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan which has fallen 
due during the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue 
loans,/'advances in nature of loan. 

(f) The Company has granted loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms 
or period of repayment, to following promoters or related parties defined in clause (76) of 
Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

(In lakhs) 
All Parties Related Parties 

Agepregate amount of Loans | 
- Repayable on demand 335.65 304 4 
Percentage of loans to the total loans 100% 90.76% 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company 
has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 
investments, as applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction 
covered under section 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, 
guarantees and security. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits and there are no amounts which have been 
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other provisions 
af the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 fas 
amended), Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company, 

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) 
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Company's products/ business 
achvity. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable, 
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(vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services 
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as 
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable, except for the following: 

Nature of the Dues Amount Period to which the amount relates | 

Interest on TDS Rs. 540) FY¥ 2010-2011 

Interest on TDS Rs. 1,090 FY 2012-31113 
Interest on TDS Rs, 2700 | Fr 2013-2014 

Interest on TDS Rs, 140) FY 2016-2017 

Interest on TDS Rs. 4,400 FY 3017-3018 
Interest an TOS Rs.43,810 FY 2018-2019 
Interest on TDS Rs. 4,040 FY 2019-2020 
Late filing fees of u/s 24E Rs. 1,400 FY 2019-2020 
Interest on TDS Rs. 620 FY 2020-2021 
Interest on TDS Rs. 970) FY 2022-2003 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues 
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute except for the following: 

Forum where dispute is 
pending 

Name of Name Gross Amount | Period to which the 
the statue | of dues (in Rs.) amount relates 
Income-tax| Income Tax 27,635,586 /'- AY-2004-05 
act, 1951 | and Interest 

Commissioner of Income 

Tax Appeals 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessrnents under the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of account. 

(ix) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations 
received from banks and other lenders and written representation received from the 
management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the 
Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
other lender. 
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(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no term 
loan was taken during the year, hence, this clause is not applicable 

(4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an 
overall examination of financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised 
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any 
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint 
ventures, 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised 
any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 
Or associate companies. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(x}{a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) 
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{x)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed 
of such case by the management. 

(b} No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed with the 
Central Government for the period covered by our audit, 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the written 
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower 
complaints received by the Company during the year. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have 
been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Accounting Standard AS 18, 
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Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 as 
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal 
audit system under section 138 of the Act. 
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the period under audit. 

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into 
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, 
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-LA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi) (a) and (b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company is not a Core Investment Company and there are no Core Investment 
Companies in the Group, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) and (d) of the Order 
is not applicable to the Company, 

(xvil) The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 3.53 lacs in the current year but not 
incurred cash losses in immediately preceding financial years. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, 
r reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements 
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
teport and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company 
as and when they fall due. 

(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other 
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of 
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(b) The Company has not undertaken any ongoing projects in relation to its CSR activities. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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(xxi) According to the information and explanation given to us, there has not been any 
qualifications or adverse remarks in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) 
reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements. 
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ANNEXURE “BY TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2{i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report to the Members of Square Four Projects India Limited for the year ended 
March 31, 2024) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SQUARE FOUR 
PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our 
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing, 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating, 



OA | SPARK & ASSOCIATES 
#"\.) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 

the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
of the Company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that- 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential eee 
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internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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SQUARE POUR PROJECTS INDLA LIMITED 
C/O Square Four Group, 2364 APC Bose Road , 2nd Floor Suit No, 26 Kolkata WE -700020 

(CIM: L24230WB1992PLCE92977) 
Siandalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the yoar ended March 31, 2024 

{Amoucrt in Labels) 
j Mote) Forthe yearended = | For the yoar ended Mlarch 

menrouiees No. | March 31, 2024 a, 

L Revenue trom Operations: - - 

TL Other Income 3 2118 2a.68 

Lil, Total Revenue [1+ 1] 2218 S268 

TV Eqpenses 

Employee Benetits Eoperese 14 a8 4.12 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses: 2 - - 

Other Experces. 15 21,95 164) 

Total Expenses [ IV | 25,73 a0L11 

Vo Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional [tems and Tay [ TT Tv] (G55) 257 
VWI Eeceptional [bems " - 

VIL Profit/(loss) Before Tax [¥-¥1] (3.55) 257 

VILL Tax Expenses 
(Current Tax - (lar 

Deferred Tox - - 

Income Tax for earlier year (0.02) (OLY 

(O02) O62 

TX Profiffloss) for the Year | VIL - VO] (3.53) 14 

KX Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss : 

» Equity Indtroovent through Other Comprehensive Income 

- Remoasurement of defined banalit plan 

- Income tax relating to items that will eed be reclassified to 
prot or boss 

Total Other Comprehensive Income [ X | = 

XI Total Comprehensive Income; (loss) for the Year | 1X +X] (RAS) 1,94 

X% Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value Es, 5/- each) li 
- Basic (Qu) O02 

~ Diilubesdt Duc oz 

Ser accompanying notes forming part of the bnancial stabemenia 1-33 
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SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 
C/O Square Four Group, 230A AC Bose Road, Ind Floor Sait No, 2 Kolkata WB -7O000 

(CIN: L24230 7B 992PLC19E922) 
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 41, 200d 

(Amount in Lakhs} 

For the year enced For the year ended 
Periciien March 31, 20024 March 31, 2023 

A/CASH FLOW FRO OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Met Profit before tax (8.55) 2.57 
Adjuetent for 
Lnlerest on Loan (22.11) (2266) 

Operating Profit/(Loea) before Working Capital Changes (35.66) (20.0) 

Adjustments For Changes in Working Capdeal 

(increase) / Decrease in financial assets 192.21 aay 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Nor-Current and Current Liabilities no (tLe) 

Changes in Working Capital 192.70 (015) 

Cash flow from/(used in} operations ‘167,04 (234) 

Income Taxes pald (2.283) (eH) 

(Net cash flow fromjused in) operating activities 1.76 (2t2s) 

B {CASH FLOW FROSLINVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on Lean 2211 22.66 

Net cash Mow fromy{used In) investing activities 2211 hf6 

C CASH FLOW PROWL EINANCING ACTIVITIES. 
Borrowings taken / (repaid) (net) 
Net cash flow fromyfused in) financing activities - 

| Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 180.87 039 

ICash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 678 639 

Cath and Cach oquivalents at the end of the pear 193,65 6.78 

E | Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises of: 
Cash on Hand 1.62 LS 

Balances with Bankes 192.08 3.14 

193,65 6.78 

See accompanying notes fomming part of the flnanctal statements 

In terme of our Report attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants af ; ARE run JECTS INDLA LIMITED 

Chartered Accounbarits SQUARE Fi PAY TS INDIA, LID, SQUARE FOUR PRIVECTS INTIALTS 

Firm Regn Na.005313¢/C400311 4 _ 
— a | ce 5 

a (i , &i Soomath Samanta Heart 
ral ase . 
| i aging Director Director 

7 i DIN =: 12970050 
sande <5) SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INOIA LTD. 
Partn A : : cr Sx Sahn Soran = puny \elernaredids 
Membership No. #36593 
Place: Kinlicata Compagas SaGcehery Praveen Kumar Kanodla 

Date: May 3, 2024 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

UDIN: 2436599 BR PSO Membership No: Mav?
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a) 

NOTE 1: Accounting Polices 

Corporate Information. 
Square Four Projects India Limited (Formerly Essen Supplements India Ltd) (the ‘Company’) is 
a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the 

‘Companies Act, 1956. The Company’s main objects, vide amendment to the Memorandum of 
Association by a special resolution dated 3"! August, 2012, are inter-alia, development of 
infrastructure ancl real estate. 

Material Accounting Policies 

b) 

c) 

d) 

Statement of Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended, and other provisions of the Act. The 
presentation of the financial statements is based on Ind AS Schedule III of the Companies <Act, 
2013. 

Basis of Accounting. 
The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual 

basis. The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with those used in the 
previous year. All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per 

the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Revised Schedule III to the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 4, 2014, issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Mercantile system of accounting is generally followed except for 

income on account of insurance and other such claims receivable which are accounted for only 
on receipt basis on account of uncertainties 

The accounts for the relevant year have been prepared on a going concern basis though the 
operations have been suspended and almost all the fixed assets of the Company have been 
disposed of. The promoters of the Company have brought in fresh equity capital in an earlier 
year and the Company has initiated steps for obtaining relevant permissions from the 

concerned statutory bodies for embarking on new projects. 

Curr on-Cu sification: 
Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions: 

i. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating 

cycle; 

fi, the asset is intended for sale or consumption; 

iii. the asset/ liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

iv.the asset/ liability is expected to be realized/'settled within twelve months after the reporting 

period; 

y, the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to 
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;



e) 

h) 

¥1. in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer 

settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as mon-current, 

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has 
ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services 
and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization 

in cash and cash equivalents. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted 

accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as 

on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these 
estimates. 

Operating Cycle 
Based on the nature of business the time between the acquisition of assets for the purpose of the 
business and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as 
current and non-current. 

Investments 
a. CLASSIFICATION: Investments are classified into the following category: 

Long Term Investments: All Investments in Securities, where such investments are intended 

(at the time of purchase or acquisition thereof) to be held for a period exceeding one year, are 
classified as Long-Term Investments. Investments which are intended to be held for a period 
of less than one year are classified as Short-Term investments. Amounts paid towards shares 

purchased pending completion of transfer formalities and receipt of share certificates are 
shown as advance against purchase of shares. 

b. VALUATION: 
Long Term Investments are valued at cost. No provision is made for drop in the value of 
investments unless such reduction in value is permanent in nature. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of cash flow statement 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with Bank. Cash equivalents are short term 
balances (with an original maturity of 3 months or less from the date of acquisition), highly 
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

>, 
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i) 

kk) 

I) 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit/loss before extraordinary items 

and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or 

accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing 
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information. 

Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue in respect of sale of products is recognized at the point of dispatch to the customers. In 
respect of other income, including income from commodity transactions, interest income arc 

brokerage and commission, the same is accounted for on an accrual basis using the time 
proportion method. All expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis, except statutory 
payments which are accounted for as ancl when paid. 

Taxation: 
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

Current Tax: 
Current income tax is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance 
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Deferred Tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the difference between the taxable 

income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in 
one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws 

enacted or subsequently enacted as on the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized 

for all timing differences, Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences as well as for 
unabsorbed carry forward losses and depreciation, if any, only if there is virtual certainty that 
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize the assets. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same poverning tax 

laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets would 

be reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their reliability. 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when 
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be 
outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial staternents. 

Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post- 

tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / 

(loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for 

dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential 

equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 

earings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been 

7 
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9) 

issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are 

deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per 
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be 

converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The 
dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been 
actually issued at fair value (ie. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive 

potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of 
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share 
splits and bonus shares, as appropriate. 

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 

make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies 
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the accompanying 

disclosures, Uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or liabilities affected in future 

periods. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in 
any future periods affected, 

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in 

applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in 

Financial Statements is included in the following nerbes: 

Apart from the above the company is not having any other material accounting policies to 

report as required under Ind AS 1,



Sy WARE POUR PROBCTS IND LIMSTED 
Notes Barming Part af Hieanrial Sisbements for the year ended Macch 4, 30d 

[Ageuoust in. Lalit) 
3 Aus at Ag at 

Teceestements | Mow-euenentl Mares 31, 200 March 31, 2004 
ceri deo scope pal eee Lae ee 

1 p E partly ‘No, of Shares 
2023-21 

Squant Four /Asset Management & Reconstruction Co, 
Private Limited An 21400 1284 1h 

TRO Construction Go. Private Limited 234,00 2520 3Rl 2881 

| iovestiment in wholly cerned eulsadiary company) 
Square Four Housing & Infraatnacture Development 266800 2.66400 pr 2h. 

Total 65, 
mii ail 

4 hh As at aam 

4 fiber Finametal Aust March 31, 2004 March 34, 2023 
Achvance BR Property 
Stepan Commotrade Private Limited ye sb Dio) 

‘Less; Provision for Doublhul Advance 
(250.00) rAnOM 

‘Total . = 

a Nome Tax Aspects (M Aue al As al 
March 71, 34 March 31, 2023 | 

Tirantttet Tae 1.9 30) 
Total Ww.99 O0 

k Asal Asal 

oem March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 _| 
Balances with: banks; 
With Schedule Bank in Current Amour 1 54 

eh on Harel 1.2 1 

Total 193.465 6.78 
— 

é Ag at Asat 
Cth Plnancial Ameria iment Assets) March #1, Ba Mlarchy 31, D123 

(Unsecured Consadened Cond) 
Inber-Corporate Adwarwe! 
To Wholly Qwrmed subsidairy 
RC Construction Co. Private Limited ‘139 by Bes 

Tu Relais’ Party 
Square Four Hoasing & Infrestrectire Development Priveie Lientbed 11635 15.4 

To Others 
Saurabh Mana peenent Private Lionibed a0 2.80 

Total H.08 ma ea 

Ae at aren a, a Aa it Marek a1, coed 
Percentage be 

Typecf Borrower | moustof lean or | the total Lear | 4 sound of bean or advance in the nature | Fercemtage to the total Loans and Advances advanee in the nature | and Advances ad Joan i in Eha palure of inane 

of loan outstanding | in the nabare of meres 
Agen 

Rolaied Parties a0 6 90.76% 246 78% 

F |Current Toy Assets (het) nae ae March 1, 2024 ffarels 31, 2023 | 
| Encosne Tax 221 air 

za 2.77 | 
fi As at As at 

Sono cara March 31,3028 | March 32, 2023 __| 
Other recemrables* 045 045 

‘Dither Aclvanows- to palabod spertiog 
Preenpt Sales Private Limited “ 0 

Square Pour Housing d Indrastructure Development Private Limited - Thi 
Balances With Revenue Authorities . 0.6 

Taal 0.45 25 eb 



SQUARE POUR PROPECTS INDLA LIMITED 
ote Fiamdag Part of Vinanclal Statements fer the year ereded March 41. 20G4 

(mowed is Lakhal 

+ | Scuity Share capital As at March 31, 2004 a at Maren FL, auee 
No. of Shares Ament Mew of Shares Amesiant 

AUTHOURIZED SHAR CAPITAL 
Equity shares of Rs. 5/'- each (F'¢ - My’ each) * 7,00,00,000 000.00 Lonnie 7,000.00 

7.00,00,000 000.00 L000 Loo 

ISSUED, SUDSCRIDED & FULLY PAID UF HATE 
CARTTAL 

Equity shares af Rs. 5y'-#ach (PY ~ 10/'- each)" 1.827.800 oe ‘380, 200} a. 
Tatal 7,6 1780 EET] Pon 90)-89 

“The lace Value of an equity share of 2 10)'-each has been changed 0 5/- each dusting the 2th [uly, 2005 quarter & accordingly the paid-up 
shure capital of Ue coanpany earlier comprises of 98,08,900 equity shares of 7 10,'-enck will sow compeises of 1,96,17,800 equity shares of € 3,'- 
each, 

ia) ni mutstanling a6 Hie begining mn the year: 
eunsielars ‘As al March 31, Zoe As at 1,204 

i Mo. of shares ‘AIBA ay Se aaa 

Stares and Share Capital cutstarcding at the beginning 05.08.9000 SE0.Ho 32, 06.900 TRAD 
ef tho year 

Add: Shares and Share Capétal issued during the pear 7 . . 7 
06 a = = 

Add: Charges im Equity Shaee Capital dusing the year* 
Shares and Share Capital outstanding at the eed of the 1se17800 ag0.89 94,08,500 er) 
year 

*The face Value ofan equity sharo off 10/+ cach has been changed to 1 5/'~ each dering the Jure-2023 quarter & accoriingly the paid-up shar 
capital of the company caslier comprises of 93,08,500 equity chaney of T 10,'- such will now comprises of 1,96,17 800 equaty alunes of 8 5 oach. 

iojb)| The details of equity shareholders helding more than 5 1 of the agazegale a 
5 FT Ths al March 51, aihey 

Particulars Pia of Shares %, Holding Nac of Shares | __% Holding 

Aunita Sin) i 717 i Hs 412 MS 

Ganesh KamarSingharda 451,14 Sas S572 ta 

10je)| Disclosure nf rights, preferences anil rocerictinns ablached to equity shareholders 

The Company has ixcieed onby coe class of equity shares having a par value of Re Lf) -. Each holder of equity shares is endilled to ane volo per 
share. Divideods, declared in Incian Repess, and-when pocposed by the Bord af Directors is subject fe the appecval af the shareholders at the 

Annual Generel Meeting, except in the case of Interim dividend, if any. in the evert of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity sharos 
will be entitled in receive remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be io proportion to the number of eqpaity shares held by the 
share holders. 

1ija)| Details of Shares bold by tho promoters al Ue ond of the year 
Sremahiciiins Aa at March 1, 2G ‘As at Manch 31, 2023 "change dering the 

No.of shares | of Total Shares Wo. of shares i of Total Shares year 
‘Anite Singha 77a BS, 35,88, 812 Mae : 
Ganash Kumar Singhanda 0.9L 3 34, 95, 572 5.4% . 
Ganesh KamarSingharia (HUF) 47,600) here. 735400 rr 

Total La A76R _ Thea] TA 203 Finer - 

Asat Ag ae 
10 pCWher Equity March 31, 2024 March 31, 20% _| 

(Capital Reserve; 
Opening Falarce wat 28 
Add: Transferred durmng the yeas 7 = 

‘Closing Balance 93.28 O58 

Rutaiaad Earnings 
‘Opening Hale (4642) (deb) 
Add Profit,'Losa for the year ‘ras Ls 
‘Closing, Balance (468 (beh) | 

‘Todal (275.14) (A7L6L} 



SUAILE FOUR PROPECTS ENDL LIMITED 

fintes Perering Part of Financial Statements for the year ended barch 1, 30a 

{Amount in lakhel 

11 |e E ia) Liabilities ( ¢ | Ag al Ag al 

March #1, 024 March 31, 2023 
Seatubory Des 0.16 rm 

Liability For Expenses 12 136 
Audit ees payable ili 1,85 

Total 251 281 

March FL, St March 91, 2023 

Provision for ineuew Tex i Ler 
Total : O67 

For the year ended | For the pear ended 

1 | Seieclomeme March 31,2004 | March 31, 2023 
Interest Income 2 226 
interest on Income Tax refund or O00 | 

‘Total 22.14 268 

14 |Emoloyee Benefits E For the year ended | For the pear ences 
March 31, 224 March 71, 2023 

Salaries dnd Wages 7h 4az 
Tutal BEL) iii] 

15 |Gaher E: For the year ended | For the pear ended 
Mianch 31, 202d March 1, 2023 

Advertisement O75 (aa 

Aandi Fees L25 O71 
Bank Charges 1.08 O01 
E-Voting Charges - oor 

Filing Fees (08: Lae 
Cente Expenses 172 108 

Listing Fees La Ls 
Legal & Professional Pees na 935 
Annual chars of COSEL & MSTHL LI OvH 
Registraz Fee 128 027 

Iloniioring Charges for honedgn investevent [ent a 12 
Professional Tacx 0.05 O 
Indlallation Charges a 124 
Interest on TOS * 0.00 
Interest on late payneert bo service providers “ OM 

Interest on late payment of P Tax . on 
Trade Lirence O02 O02 

Total Fike) 16.00 

ae Pee 
Statutory Audit Fees | (Including GST) 135 671 

Total 13 O71 

‘16 au paren 

Face value per equity share 3 10.00 
Deiesest oma paetoonaten ta aii? Shareholders (53) 1h 
Weighted Aion go mugobor of ordinary aquily chars cotstanding during the year L36,17,800 9a, 016,10 
Basic Earning per Share (its. } a. .02 
Weighted Awomge number of ordinary equity shares oabstamling duming the yar 96,17,800 74,045,900 
Diluted Eaming per Share [its.} (07) 0.03 



SQ WAIKE BOUR PRORBCTS NDC LIMGTED 
Motes Pormiag Pari of Financial Stabemants for the year ended March 31, SDS 

17 Financial instruments 

1 Expected conteeeheal materity for derivative and non derivative Financial Lisbilities: 

Particulars Canying ‘hasan Less thas 7 year 1io5 pears 5 years 

Asad Plarch 31, 2528 
Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 
Cash aca] Cash Equivalents 

Financial Liabilities 
Dorrowings 
Trade payabke 
Cather finarecial Habilibies 

Teall 
[As at hlarch 31, 2003 
Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 
Cash asd Cash Equivalents 

Borrowings 
Trade payables 
(Oeher financial liabilities 

Meo Cervative Finarcial Liabilities 

251 251 
‘Total ERD] oy 

17.2 Financial Instromerts by Cabegery and fair wala hierarchy 
Set out below, isa. comparison by class of the carrying ameourds and fair value of the Company's financal imetruments, other than chose with 

carrving amenunés that are reasonable anercaimations of fadr values. 

(Aumont in Lake} 

AAs af March 31, 2028 Fair Value WMeararement Fair Value hierarchy 
Particulars FYTPL Fyocl Amortized Cost Level-l Level 2 Level3 

Financlal assets 
Investments in Equity 
Instruments. 
Cash ar cash 

uivelents 
Bank belances other 

than cash apd cash 
equivalent 

Trde Roceivalles 
Loan 
Oeher financial assets 

« 6541 

. 195.65 

. 335,85 

65.41 

193.55 

= 

333.65. 
= S051 5.51, Total 

\Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Trade Payables 
25] Cether financial Habdlipy 

Total [
e
l
 * *

 

251 

Fair Value Woaduresnent Tarr Value hierarchy 
FYOCI Amortized Cost Level-i Laval Z Level-d 

equivalents 

Trade Recelyables 
Tou 
‘Other Fraructal masete 

= ih 6.31 

S78 

3525 
Total 354 

[Financial Hiabiliizes 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Chee financial (ability 21 

Total 2.08 



SUMABE POU PROPECTS ELA LMTTED 

Bates Pomming Cart of Financial Stotements for the peer eeded March Ft, 20 

18 

19 

Fair Value Hierarchy 
To provide am indication abont the feliabdliny of the inputs ased in determining fairvalue, the Company has cassified its Financial instruments 
inks theee levels prescribed under the ind AS. An explanation for each level i given below, 

Level 1sQwoled (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Labiliries. 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valoe mosserensent is directly of indirectly 
observable, 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant te the fair valoe measurement is unobservable. 

Capital Management 

For the purpose of the Coon pary's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, capital ceseree anc all alles equally reserves: 

attributeble to the equity sharebolders of the Company. The Company's objective when mianagleg capital is $0 sabeguard its ability 6 octet a 
a going cower so that @ cen continue to provide retures to sharcholdess and other wiake holders. 

The Company manages its capital strectuse and makes adjustments in light of changes in the fimascial condition and the mequiemenis of the 
financial cowerants. To maintain or adjust the capatal siruchare, the Company may adjost the dividend payment bo sharehokler, rehom capital to 
shareholders (bay back ite shares) or kee now shares. 

Ratha: (Areaust in Lakhs} 
Particulars As at As at 

March 3L, 2028 fdarch 3, Piura] 

Equity aha re capital ble) SHLS4 
Other equity (75.14) (372,60) 

Total equity 60575 60424 

Nom-current borrow ings - “ 

Short tenm bonis = : 

Carre maturities of long term borrowings - = 
Gross Debt = “ 

Gros debt as alee = = 

Less: (Cash and cash equivalents ( Reger Nile 3) 198.65 678 
Met Daebt (199.65) al 
Net debt to equity (0.32) (2.00) 

Additional inforenation pursuacd to provisions of paragraph 5 of schedule IM of the Companies Act, 21113. 
Expendivare incurred in foreign carrency during the year - Mil 

CIF Velue of imparts of Capital Goods - bil 

Contingent Liabilities 
Aus ak Aaah 

SMe Particulars Nanely 31, 2008 March 31, 2023 

1 Contingent Liabilities 

(not provided toe) in expect of: 
«(Carns against the company oot acknowlnkged as deta 

- nenena Tas Mathers: TFBS 27.84 

ACTT, Hydersbad has issaed te the company an Onder com Demand notice 
for penalty amounting to Ps.27,65,588,'- under section 271 (1)(e) of Ube 
Income Tax Act, 1961, relating to the Assessment year 2004-06, The matter is 

pending with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), 

- ToS O56) Ob 

Balance of Sundry Creditors, Deposits and Advances ant pabject to confirmation and reconciliation. However, in the opinion of the Management, 
the sundry debtors and loans and advances are considered good and recoverable. Amounts. if any, which may not be mcovered would be 
written off in the books in such your Gre same are determined as non-recowereble by the Minapecnial. 

Based on the indormation/ documents avadable with the company, ther are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined: in the 
Mom, Small and Medium Exterprises Dewelopment feck, 2006 as wt blanch 30, 20th



SOUARE POUR PIDQQECTS INDLA LIME 

Mates Korming Part of Pingacia| Sevieneents for the year ended Masch 341, 20d 

23) Dmpainmentloss of Assets 

Sinwe the Company dots not have any assets, the provisions of Ind AS Mi relating io impairment of Assets is not applicabée for the relewant year. 
Also, in the opinion of the Management, ihe qarnent assets, Ines and advances an fully recoverable and no losses ape anticipated, 

(Details af loans apron bey the Cen paaery are ag belle: 

{Amount in Lakhs} 

oe ae 
JER Constracton Go Private Limited Subsidiary Raya 

Four Housing & Unftasiructure Developed! 
Privete Limited (Previously knows as Cweefiow|Related Fenty 116.25 11544 
PTradhetirik Private Lirci 
Seoerallr Homeaenent Sebats Cimod Narrated an a 

Thor am no guaantoes issued by the Company in accordance with Section 186 oF the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereundes. 

Finanelal Risk Managemott 

The Company's Board of Director hus overall riperdibdity For the establishment and oversight of the Company's rik management framework, 

The Company's nsk management policies are esteblished to identify and analyne the risk faced bey the Company ad to monitor seach risks. Risk 

Management policies and systems are reviewed eogulacly to reflect the changes in the market cooditions are! the Company's activities. 

The Company has exposure to credit, liquidity and market risks 

Credit Risk 

(Credit risk bs the risk od Hinaesial lose in case Hee parties io whom advances have been made fail to ovect their obligations. The Company reviews: 
the advances made on an individual basés and determines the risk associated with the non-recewery. The carrying amount eeflecbed in the 
accouns ihe masimam exposure of credit risks, 
The Company held cash and cash aqeivelents of Ra. 195.65 lakhs (previous pear Ra. 678 lakhs) at the end of the Financial yar. 

Liguidity Risics 
Liquidity risk i the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with ifs financial Lisbdliies that are 
soltled bey delivering cash or amother financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, thal it will 

have sullicien Gquidity to meet tts linbilities when they are doe, under both monmal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable 
losses or risking damage to the Company's npetateon. The following ane the remaining contractual matarities of financial linhilities at the 

_Repurtineg cabe: 
SE 

Within 1[Due 182 svears [Afters yours Total 
pear 

Borrowings 

ons urea Bul Mi} Nal Mil Nil 

urperit til a Nil] Mil fil 
Teal Nil Mil Mil Mil Nil 

2022-23 

Weilthind | Dug 1-2 
ar DueZ= 5 years Aller 5 years Total 

Borrowings: 

NomCunnent Nil hil Mil 

oo i se Nil Sil Nid 
Total rit) Nil hil “idl 

Market Risks. 

Market risk is the risk that changes im ecomoméc policies could aféect the pesfonmance of the entities in which the Company has made 

invasions. Howives, the Company is of the opicion that the indrinie worth of the investeends made is more that amount invested by the 
Company. 



SQUARE FOUR PROFECTS INDIA LIMITED 
Nets borming Pact of Financial Saspemunnis for dhe year ended March H, 34 

Capital Management 
Tha Company's tibjectine for capital management iio mindmize shareholder wealth, sateguard business contmity and support the growth of 

the Company. The funding eequirements. are met throagh equity, debt and operating cash flaws, 

The dig ajay ra bip iin 2025-24 be Mel 

Fair Value Mewaarenent of Equity 
The fair value of the investments {in unquated equity shares] is taben at (heir cost price aince, the Company ia of the opinion that the intrinsic 
worth. ot the invrstmeanis muade is mone that amncaant invested by the Company. 

25 Disclcoure as per Regulation SYP) of SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations 
[Amroceumt iin 1a below! 

Loan and Advances ive bo waleidliares, useoclwbes and others 
Taaeieee aaa Balen GTA Tar TB 

Name of the Party Relationship ssc: 
March 31,306 | March Wi, 309 Ifarch 31, Bond Miasch 30, 2029 

BRC Constraction Co. Private Lamnited |Subsidl dary 188.39 LaaD 108.29 lec 

livesteent in the shares of the Company by the abowe parties: 
AsonMarnt3, 23 | 

‘Name of the Party Relationship No.ofSharea | r ; 

NIL 

26 (Details of Income ane expenditure in forelon cunremcy: 
For the year ended | Por the year ended 

Particulars March 31, 202 March 31, 2075 

(A) CIF VALUE OF DMPORTS 
Capital Goods ae] Nu 
Trading Goode Nal Nil 

Raw Material Imported Mil Nil 

8) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY Mil Nil 

©) EXPORT SALES 
Salt Proceeds Na Nil 

gy AS per the detindtion of business Segmeent.and Geeugraphiced Se pment contained in led AS LUE “Sogment Reporting", the management ts of the 
opinien that the Company's operation comprise of opecatiog in Primary and Secondary musket and imcidestal activities therets, there is neither 

meore Ehan one reportable business segment noc more than one reportable peopraphical aipment, and, therefore, segment infocmation ts not 

weseyusisdd np be elisa hseeaal 

3g Inthe opinaon of the management, al] current assets, boare and advances would be roalizable at leastan amoemt equal to the amen at vehich 
they ace stated in the Balance Sheet. Also there fs no impairment of fined assets, 

29 Related Party Disclosures: 
(i) List of related parties where control exieta and relabed parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: 

Nature of relationship ved pur 
bochamia f Miamasing Lurch 

arbor 7 

Key Management Personnel (EMP) Ree eect cereal iene 
; Ci Ip’ 
~]i Rumar Sharma (independent Cilreciow) 

‘Mi. Shabana simjoom t 

Sulbsidsartes ‘Consbructions (Co. Private Limited 
re Four Housing é Inérastrocture Devel unt Privaby Linked 

Enterprises where EMP is able to exercise significant Sales Private Limiied 
influence Dur FMsebs i Recoratruchon Co, Prewabe Linsied 

Danodia Investments Limited 
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‘Notes bommmang l'art of Plaamcial Sialemerds for ihe year eaded March 31, 2000 

(i) Transactions during the year with Related Parties: 
{Ammeunt in Lalchst 

‘ : Associate/Toint Key Management 
Nature of Transactions Subsidiary vi ia F ‘Vilelative ‘Others Total 

(Dither incoeve 118 : E aay Fak] 
ent bo KMP Trkatiee . E a8 = 174 

et Loans piven, {returned} -| . = eer | (7.50) 

outstandiog as on March 31, S024 

wierd Assets - Financial Assets 18.39 . 186.25) Atel | 
f Charron ssc - - a 0.07] 

[onntohments (honCurnen} enAL = Be) at 
| 

‘outstan aon 1. 

Lend Asaets — Financial Assets Tre.32 : -| a 29a 45 
= = =i 24 

i (on “urrent} 2H “ 59.50) 6. 

(ii) = Disclesure in Respect of Related Party Transactions during the year: 
({Amoone im Lakhs} 

Forte yearemded | For the year eneled 
rete aay Merch ti, 2024 helareh 91, 2023 

Hemumeration pald during the year 
MD 7 Ya Ee Is Pays 

rica beer: ony 1.80 1.40 
Total ae az 

re Pour Housing wetruchuire I Enterprises where Kivi! is abbe bo 
[Privabe Limited exercise significant influence (Fo) eA 
Total (734 

holly = owned subsldbary Tis TLin 

Total 11.19 ULbh 
ae S| 

(Halance Cutstanding aa March 30 
Loan - Other Financial Assets = 
BRC ines Ga, Private Linwitel Wholly - owned subsidiary a4 T7aa2 
Paquare Pour Howsing & Infrastructure Development Enterprises where KMIF fs able te 
Private Lierited eserce sienificant inflaence 116.25 11S 14 

Cotal Hei aukab 

Advances Given - Giher Currant Ascot 
iSquave Four Flousing & lnfrastrocture Develipinea Enierprises where KM is able to J ia 

oe ee Salen Pa Timid exercise significand influence = o00 

Total = 24.00 

Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel : 

The compensation. of directors and other member of Key Managerial Persone! during the year was as follower 

Particulars 2EM, 
Scot femme benefits ER 
Post een ployee benelits 

[Share based paymercits 

mae] 
ata) 



SQUARILPOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 
Meter” orming Part of Financial Statements for the year eded Wiarchs Tn, 2s 

Tl Disclose Related to Analytical Ratios 
{Ameunt in Lakhs) 

Rati Formula Figure as af 310 3038 
Numeratur Dherpminabior ‘Nuanerabor (Denominator Rakin 

(Current Pus tin Current assots uawert leabilities §a1.90 251 L178 

Total Debt Shanchodder's 
Ehpdl-equitty Matie ity ‘ z ‘ 

estan f Lakenast or bean + 

Debt Service Coverage Batic debt aervicae Principal repayment zi 5 

Sickshies al 
Profit after Tax Shaneluplicher's 

Rchur om equity Patio Bs) 60752 (0.00) 

Cost of Gaon e) Average bovmbory 
Inventory bannower Ratio* Sold = " - 

Det Credit Sales | Ananage Tend 
Trade Receivable Tenover Ratio® Receivables 2 : = 

Ned r Avverage Trade 

Trade Payables Turnener Rurtoc* purchases Payables: " a 
Sales Average Woking 

Pek Capital Tustrenres Rabo Conia I . = 

Mot Progit Ratics Net Proit Sales : . 

Reture ca Capital Eenptoved EBIT(L-tax rate) /Copétal employed fees a5 75 (Qe) 
Income Averge 

Return om Invosteveet Investments levesimenia Fra il ha3l iL 

; | Figure as at 31.00.2025 “Y Remarks 
ae Mumeraler Dnomiaaior Tlatie zinc " 

$457.45 Lbs 200.84 540% | This is de fo decrease in current liabilities 

1a ales 000 “TELAD'S) This is due to decrrane in other income 

1.94 69 oon -282.64% | This is due to deceeace in other income 

Zieh 6531 0.35 2.445 | This i dow to decrease in other income | 

* Following ratios are not applicable to the company. 

Hawrinnes, Har nGronping,! aclaaibeation his ne muterlal affect on Financial statements. 

Details of benami property beeld 

Additional regulatory information reqeired by Sebardude TT 

The figures of previous periods bave been regrouped! re-clarsfiel, whennver nocemury, oo a in comfinm: bo the cument periods classification, 

Mo proceediogs have eon inikiaied on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property ander thy Uenami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1985 (45 of 198%) ard Rules made thereursler. 

a *, 



SCRA HE POUR PROYBCTS INDLA LIMITED 
Motes 7 ming Part of Phacial Saatements for dee year ended March 1, B24 

Title deeds of immovable properties net held im name-of the 
There are no imoovable properties which are not held in name of the company. 

Valuation of Property, Pantand Equipment, intangible asset and iovestment property 

The Cesnpany has ot revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-cl-ase assets) or intangible assets disring the current 

pear of previous year. 

Bocrowings from Banks or Sinancial institution on ihe baals of Security of Current vasets 

There afe nd secured boars outstanding as on March 31, 2a 

Wiltul defaulter 

The Compas has not been declared wilfal dedeualier by any bark or financial instibalioad of goverunentor any govermmend aallority. 

Relationship with strock off companies 

‘Tht Company hes no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 o9 Companies Act, 155. 

(Compliance with namiber of layers of companies 
The Cormpany has complied with tbe number of layers preconbed ender the Companies Act, 2015. 

Compliance with approve schome(e) of arrangements 
The Company hat ned oniered into any scheme of anrangerend which has an eccombing impact an cerant or previous Financial yer, 

Undine loged incon 
Them no income surrendered or remaining to be disclosed as income during, the current or previous year in te bax aseessments under the 

income Tax Aci, 1351, 

Details of oryplo currency of virtmal currency 

The Company has not traded or invested inorppto currency or virheal cummncy durimg the current or previnnts year. 

Registration of charged or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
Asal Masch 31, X02, there ore mo oubsinnding charges agalngsl any amsets of the Cocipany as per the Tepiiter of changer of the Company as 

avalleble in records of the Ministry af Corporate Auffairs (ECA). 

UtlLication of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions 
The Company his not borrowed any fund from any bank, Financial ieetibotion during the year. 

‘Ubiligation of Borrowed fonds and share 
Particulars Aout Crabe 

LT) date aed amoent of fond received from Funding partios with complete = [Mul Ma 
details of cach Furslinig party. 

(0) date and amount of fied further advanced or loaned or investesl other = |i Na 

intermediarioa or Uleimate Beneficiaries alongwith eam plote details of the 
ether inters ediaries! of ultimate berebicsaans. 

(00) date and amoent of guacinbee, securely on tbe like provaded bo o oni cal [Nal 

bahalé of dhe Ultimate Beneficiaries = 
{IV} declaration that wlevant prevvisions of the Foreign Exchange i) pil 
Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act haa boon complied 
wilh Joe auch tmnsections and the bandactioes ara not violate of the 
Prevention of Morey-Lasndecing act, 3000 (15 of 2M) 

The atcompanying notes form an integral part of Eoicee financials stolemenbe 

For and on behalf of the Board of Dinetars 

" SQUARE HAR ADH BRATIBCTS INSLEYTD. 
fr beri oF daar Piepoet attached 
For SPARE. & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 
Chastered Accountants 

Pom Regn NotNGa Ca D0aT 

2 hiss 2 eanaging Cirecior 

iy Managing Director — ae 
CA Chanda Singhal | | SQUARE FOUR BHovects moi cro, 

Membership No.da6593 | . = Pras beeps 

Place: Kolkata Sneha Sareswal Prveen Kumar Kanai 

Tale: May 3, 2004 Com Secretary Chief Financial Oificer 
UTM; SiS RPS Se Meneberstilp Mo: Mav?
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 
The Members 

Square Four Projects India Limited 
(CIN: L24230WB199ePLC1 92922 

On the Consolidated Fi i nibs 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial Statements of SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS 
INDIA LIMITED (here in after referred to as the ‘Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”),and its associates; (refer attached 
consolidated financial staternents), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
consolidated statement of charges in equity and the coneolidated cash flow statement for the year 
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information prepared based on the relevant records 
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, ard its 
associates as at March 31, 20124, of consolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and 
other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cagh flows for the 
year then enced. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are farther described 
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the cthical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of 
the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their 
reports, referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion, ” 

Branches at: 3 Delhl ) Mumbaip Kote) Bhopel ) Ahamdabad # Sangray 

) Pune} Jamshedpur) Noida) Raipur tb Jalpur > 

SPARE House, 51, Scheme No. $3, Vijay Nagar, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP Tel, : O731-82302¢0, E-Mail: Inioticaspark.com
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Key Audi TS 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matters were 

addressecl in the context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a 

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters, We do not have anything to report under Key Audit Matters for the Company relating 

to financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

Information other than the Financial Statements an 8 Report Thereon 

* The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not 

include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

« Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information 

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

« In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is te 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained 

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 

performed and the reports of the other auditors as furnished to us, referred to in Other Matters 

paragraph below, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 

we are required to report that fact. : 

«* We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation 

of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a 

true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance 

and consolidated cash flows, and changes in equity of the Group including its associates in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2113. The respective 

Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible
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for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, 

as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 

companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability 

of the Group and of its associates to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates 

are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its 

associates, 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error, and 

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 

statements. 7
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As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

eur opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, 

*® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Holding company has adequate imternal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and 

its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease 

to continue as a going concern. 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a marmer that achieves fair presentation. 
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 

entities or business activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the 

consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other 

entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other 

auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit 

opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such 

other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the 

independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with statement that we have complied with 

relevant Ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other Matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of 

the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 

in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

The consolidated financial results include the audited financal results of Wholly owned 

Subsidiary BRC Construction Co. Private Limited whose financial statements reflect Group's 

share of consolidated total assets, We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, 

as mentioned in Annexure |] to this report, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 

21M2 69 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total revenue of Nil, net cash outflow amounting to Rs, 01 

lakhs for the year ended, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.
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These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been 

furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements 

insofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and 

our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as it 

relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to 

our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial 

information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

i. As required by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 we report, to the extent applicable, 

that: 

a. We have sought obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as appears from our examination of those boaks; 

¢. The company has informed that it-has no operational branch which requires Audit u/'s 

143 (8) of the Act; 

d, In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow 

statement, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

e. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 with the rule of the Companies 

(Accounts)Rules, 2014; 

f. On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us 

for the purpose of the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the 

audit, the auditor has no observation or adverse comment (apart from those mentioned in 

the relevant paras if any, on the financial transactions or matters which may have any 
adverse effect on the functioning of the company.
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g- On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

h. On the basis of the examination of the Books of Account and other records shown to us 

for the purpose of the Audit and other such documents asked during the course of the 

Audit, the Auditor found no material reason to report any qualification, reservation ot 

adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected 

therewith, apart from the matters already mentioned in the relevant paras if any. 

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 

in ‘Annexure IT’, 

j. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended: 

According to the explanations given to us, no remuneration is paid by the company to its 

managing director during the year. 

k. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 
in its financial statements (Refer Note No. 22}. 

ii, The company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses, 

tii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the company.
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iv. “Based on our examination which included test checks and in accordance with 

requirements of the Implementation Guide on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule 11(g) of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company has used accounting 

software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail 

(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 

recorded in the software Excepts : 

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to 
log any direct data changes for the accounting software used for maintaining the books of 

account. 

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated 

throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across any 

instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, 

LL The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes of the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loans or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 

that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of ultimate 

beneficiaries; 

II. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entities, including 

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

ultimate beneficiaries; and 

NL Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (I) and (I) contain any material misstatement,
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m. No dividend has been declared and paid during the year by the Company and is in 

compliance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order” /"CARO”") issued by the Central Government in terms of 

Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information 
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company 
and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to 

which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or 
adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is: 

24436593BE FSO Y4732 

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

(Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No: 005313C/C400811 _ 

37 =————
T2| , F i che | 2 | | 

i Ae 

Nena s “s/ 
CA Chandresh Singhvi — 
Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: May 30, 2024
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ANNEXURE 1 
(Referred to in our report of even date) 

The following subsidiary has not been audited by 5 P A RK & Associates Chartered 

Accountants LLP which is considered for the consolidation of SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS 

INDIA LIMITED. 

Name of Company BRC Construction Co. Private Limited | 
Accounting Period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Subsidiary ‘Direct 
Total Assets (Rs. In lakhs) 2042.69 
Total Revenue (Rs. In lakhs) Nil 

Net Cash Flow (Rs. In lakhs) (0.1) 
Name of Auditor B. Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants 



“—~ |) SPARK & ASSOCIATES 
CA J CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

ANNEXURE IT 

(Referred to in paragraph I(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of 

our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- 

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of SQUARE FOUR 

PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED ("the Holding Company") as of and for the year ended March 

31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary Company as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies are 

responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential 

components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the sAct. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards 

on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over finkanictal 
re 

ba ie 2s
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“'T\) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that - 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and



(on ’) SPARK & ASSOCIATES 
“/TA) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention Or bmely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 

or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies have, in all material 

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 

2024 based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company 

considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 



(A) SPARK & ASSOCIATES 
(TL) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Other Matters 

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the adequacy and 

operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it 

relates to the Subsidiary Company, is based on the corresponding report of the auditor of such 

Company, 

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is: 

2443659SRBKFS0V4732 

ForS PARE & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No: 003313C/C400311 

CA Chandresh Singhvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 436593 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: May 30, 2024



SQUARE FOUR PROIBCTS INDLA LIMETED 
C/O Square Foor Group, 2304 AJC Bose Road , tnd Floor Suit Ne. 28 Boolkata WB -F9 

LSP LC) 
F CONSOLIDATEO DALANCE SHERT AS AT MARCH 21, 2004 

(Ageount in Lakhs} 

Particulars Note As al As at 

Na Mareh. 31, 200d March, 202% 

T. ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
(al Property, Plant é& Equipment “5 = 

beetles ; 1309.90 850 {ci Lnvestment Property 2 ; J 

(d} Goodwill 
fel Other intangible Asoote 
CF) Intongible assets ender dewelopment 
tg} Biological Assets other than bearer plants 
(hy Farancial Assets 

- . 

(fi) Lerwestenernrts : 0 wa 
(il) Chhes Financial Agects - = 

tl) Momturrent Tax Aswets (het) 6 TS Lei 

i) Dreferbed Ta Aseets (Met) - “ 

{k} Other Non-Cerrent Ase te ? 1 142 

Total Non Cunnent Assets THs La] 

Curreal Assets 

fa} Inveniones 
{bh Tinarscial Assrts 

(i) ersten 

(ii) Trade Recetvables . F 

(li) Cash and Cash Equivalents a sua a 

(hr) Banik Balances other eur’ (iii) aiberva * tices 

(ev) Other Financial Assets ? 147.8 

ic} Current Ta Assote (Mee) 10 2.63 a 

(f) Cher Currant Assets rh 9.30 156 

Total Carrent Ass cds EEE) ie 

TOTAL ASSETS Tatas FET 

IL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Share (Capita 12 oaee Sao 

be aes ies i | ee 

a Mon Coreralling | z on. nberesi : 

7 Teal Equity’ Thies LFEal 

LinbiElties 
MonsCurrent Liabilities 

ia) Financial Liabilities 
(0) Borrowings * . 

(i) Other Financial Leakilities - c 
(b) Provisions . € 

fe} Deferred Tse Linblstios (Met) 
E 

fd) Other Nan Current Liabilities = 
Total Now-Courant Liabibities ” " 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

fi) Borrerrings 14 anes 78.93 

til} Triele Payalstes 
3 5 

+ Total Ciustanding dues of Microenerpirises ic Small enterprises: . 

« Total Gustanding does of Credtitors.ocher than iMiono enterprises & 
Small enterprises 
titi) Cther Firaanctal Lialsilltios st) 521 9.58 

(h) Prowishone = i 
[e) Qurrent Tax. Liabiares (Met) a * 

id) Other Cament Liabilities: = * 

Total Curent Liabilities Hi Mae? 

Total Liabilities er maar 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LOABILITIES PRET _ Eras | 
See accompanying Medes formiag integral part of these Financial 
Stabements 1h 

In tenes of our Report attached SQua UR PROU TS INCIALTO.  forand on behalf ef the Round of Directors 

Por § PAR K & Aasoclates Chustered Accountamds LLP SSUAMRE POOR PROC TSUNA LTD, 
‘Chartered Accountants eel) 7 
Firm Teen bi 1 oa Chara een 

: a, os Wastaglag Director Someath Samasta 
Pt ae \ . 

ase FPN \G\ Se mimse «—«irector 
1 =| 5 r 

CA Chandresh Singhvi = | SQURRE FOUR provects INDIA LTD. : 
Partner oe, \ adi Saran z \ / j a 

ae Ne r nai, es Kanodila Flaca = Kolkata Se ee ne weal 

Tate: Png 3, 20028 bb —— Coma ARDS Secretary Chief Fizuselal Culfioer 
UDIM; 2496599 BEFSOTaTa2 Membership No Myr?



SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 

C/O Square Four Groep, 239A AJC Bose Road , 2nd Floor Suit No, 20 Kolkata WH -7000z0 

(CON: Lad AWB L992 PLT 92923) 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT BOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(Aureotnt im Lakhs) 
Particul Nate For the year ended For the year ended 

No March 31, 2024 March 31, 3003 

1. Revenge from Operations = - 
ff. Other Income 18 10.99 11.52 

Tl. TOTAL REVENUE [1+ IT] 11.52 

IV Expenses 
Cost of Maberials Consumed . = 
Purchases of Stock in Trade - - 
Changes in Inventories + z 
Employeo Benofiks ox pense 1 3,78 412 
Finance (Cos ba * = 

Depreciation and Aumortizalion Expenses - - 
Other Bx zi) 0 1h58 
TOTAL EXPENSES [I'¥ | Fer] 20 

Vo Profit/flosa) Before Eora-ordinary items [ Tf - TV ] (18.43) (3.47) 
VI Exceptional items = z 
WI Profit{losa) Before Tax ['¥-¥1 | fies) (ary 

VILI Taw Expenses 

Current Tax - Oe? 
Deferred Tax - = 
Income Tax bor earlier years (o.024) (i 

(0.025) tnd, 

TX Profigiloas) for the Year | Vil VI | tia) (0,10), 

X Other Comprehensive Income 
diem that will not be reclassified to profit ar lose : 

= Equity Insirament through Other Comprehensive Income 
= Remeasuremant of defined benefit plan 

> Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified ba profit or! 
loss . 

Total Other Comprehensive Income [ X | = 

MI Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the Year [| VIL + VIM] ear) (io10) 

ATL Earnings per Equity Share (Face Valae By. Ly each) 

~ Basic | (0.0) (0,10) 

~ Diluted = (0.0) (0.10) 
Ser accompanying Notes forming integral part of these Financial 
Stalemenis T- 

In terms of cur Report attached Por and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For P ATR & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP 

‘Chartered Accountants 

SOUARE FOUR Pegg BSTS NDIA LBL SOUR TES NU TED 
Firm Regn No. a. At . 

pe feet Et M Cirector 
3 1 a agit Ve | athatta Somnath Sun ienrae 

naa te Managing Director Director 
\ Y uth ys F} DIN ; 00248747 DIN : 02970 

CA Chandresh Singhvi crarats 4 SQUARE FQUA PROJECTS INDIA LTO 
Partner —— {> ‘ 
Membership No, 36543 — SorAn Letting tt Znarsaine Weve 
Place = Kulkata Sncha : Praveen Kumar Kasodia 
Elabe : May 31, 2024 Company SoEARSPY Secretary Chief Financial Officer 
UDIN: SHILPA KS OWayaz Membership No: }it7T



SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED 
C/O Sqaure Four Group, 234A AJC Base Road , 2nd Floor Sult No. 28 Kolkata WB -700020 

(CIN: L24230WB1992PLC192923) 
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(Amount in Laklis) 

Verti i For the year ended For the pear ended 

‘ March 21, 2024 March 71, 2023 

A =. = 

Net Proflt before tax (lo49) (G47) 

Adjustment for: 
Balances written off - - 

Interest on loan (10.92) (11,50) 

‘Operating Frofit/{Loss) before Working Capital Changes (41) (20.97) 

Adjustments for Changes in Working Capital 
(Increase) ,f Decrease in Other Non-Corrent and Carrent Assets 197.73 13.34 

increase f (Decrense) in Other Non-Corrent ane Carrent Linbllities 1.06) 1.61 | 

Changes in Working Capital 153.67 14.56 

(Cash flow from {used in) operations 166.26 (OL) 
Lvcome Tax Payments: (0.59) (1.19) 

Mel Cash flow fromy (used in) Operating Activities 165,67 2) 

B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital Work in Progress a7e7} (5.23) 
Interest on loan 10.92 11.50 

Net Cash flow from/fosed in) Investing Activities (6.75) bar | 

¢ |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Borrowings taken ,' (repadel) (ret a7 86 O35 

Net Cash(used injfrom Financing Activities 2736 0.35 

D | Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 186.78 (0.55) 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beinning of the year B06 6.65 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year TL54 BOG 

E |Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of: 

Cash on hand 2.29 237 

Balances with bank 192,55 Sua 
‘V4 B06 

‘See accompanying niles forming part of tie inaiclal statements 18 

In terms of cur Report attached pee Sa and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For SPARK é& Associates Chartered Accountants LLP eda PAP INDLA LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants ! Ful OJECTS INDLA LTD, 

Firm Regn NoS3120AC400311 se te ot + 

Nate of ~e Ganesh oak Mockiane! Somnath Samanta 

a | a nt \ Managing Director iecier ee 
QeaT. | DIN: Caer DIN : 02970050 

(CA Chandresh Singhvi om! J } SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LTD. 

Partner Pen # : Fa b : 
‘. By perry 

Membership Nin, 436594 ie atl Snob lea nee fever 

Place: Kolkata Snihaspamy: Secretary = Parveen Kumar Kanodia 

Date: May 30, 2024 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

UIDIN: 20436593 R K FSO Y 4732 Membership No: 4277
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SQUARE POUR PROIPCTS INDLA LIMITED 

Motes Forming Part of Fianctal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2088 
(Armourit fe Laks} 

alt LN ‘ Asat Asal 
Marci 31, 2024 felarchy 31, 2025 

Investment in Equity Inshraments | Mleasored af Amortired Cost) 

Uinqeotod Inv estmants | related pariioe } Mo. of Shares 
Bae corte Mae Ley 

Square Four Asset Management & Reconstruction Co. Private 
Limited! 21,400 2140 2B Ln 

Square Four Housing & Unfrestructury Development Privase 

Lisnited. LGhG00 = S66 eM) 2A.6h 26.66 
Total 3550 EEG 

5 |Ouhes Fi i i Ag at Asa 

March 31, 2d Marely 31, 2023 

Advance agalnal Property: 
Stepan Commetrade Private Limited TM 0.0 
Leas; Provision for Dostttful Adivancr (acon | (a30.00)] 

Total . | 2 

Ag ad Aus al 
6 | Noo-Corrant Ta Assets | Mart) felarch 3, 20028 Mureb 31, 2023 

Income Tax 94 oA0 

Total 10.4 330 

AB at dual 
7 [Other Mom Currint Adgeks March 31, 2034 March 31, 2023 

Capital Aalvanees: 
Advances Sor Pripecty LB5.00 TAS 0 

Security De post Lik Lie 
Teta! 1Sh.12 16602 

Aaat Ag at 
8 |) Cash and Cash Eqadvalonts iad Stink jeioeichs Sa, SRS 

Balances with banks; 
Wits Schedule Bork in Curren Accound 1oe55 564 

Cosh in Hand 220 ai 

Total TBH Sib 

agai As al 
9 |Current Assets - Qther Findmelal Assets, March 31, 2008 Macch 31, 2079 

(Lirwecured Considered Good) 
IntereCorporate Deposit 

To Wholly Orne aubsiclairy 
HRC Canstraction Go. Private Lielted - = 

‘To Related Party 
‘Sqpaare Four Hossing & Infrastructure Development Private Limited 1h 114+ 

Te Others 
‘Saurabh Management Private Lamited 3101 Pe 

Total 147.25 144.93 
oe 

in Asal Asat 
Current Tam henets (Meth March 31, 2094 March 31, 2004 
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NOTE 1; Accounting Polices 

a) Corporate Information, 
Square Four Projects India Limited is a public limited company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company's main objects, 
vide amendment to the Memorandurn of Association by a special resolution dated 3" August, 
2012, are inter-alia, development of infrastructure and real estate, 

Material Accounting Policies 

b) Statement of Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended, and other provisions of the Act. The 
presentation of the financial statements is based on Ind AS Schedule III of the Companies Act, 
2013, 

c) Basis of Accounting 

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual 

basis, The accounting policies applied by the Company are consistent with those used in the 
previous year. All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per 
the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Revised Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 4, 2014, issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Mercantile system of accounting is generally followed except for 
income on account of insurance and other such claims receivable which are accounted for only 
on receipt basis on account of uncertainties 

The accounts for the relevant year have been prepared on a going concern basis though the 
operations have been suspended and almost all the fixed assets of the Company have been 
disposed of. The promoters of the Company have brought in fresh equity capital in an earlier 
year and the Company has initiated steps for obtaining relevant permissions from the 
concerned statutory bodies for embarking on new projects. 

d) Basis of Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control, The Group controls an entity 
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the 
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries 
are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and ceases to 
be consolidated when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Fully consolidated means 
recognition of like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expense. Thereafter the portion 

of net profit and equity is segregated between the Group's share and share of non-controlling 

stake holders. 
Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group 
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated if there is a profit on ultimate 

Me,



sale of goods. When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform 
to the Group's accounting policies. 

Subsidiary included in the Consolidation: 

BRC Construction Co, Private Limited-Holding being 100%. 

e) Current/Non-Current Classification: 

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions: 

i, the asset/liability is expected to be realized /settled in the Company's normal operating 
cycle; 

ii. the asset is intended for sale or consumption; 

tii. the asset/ liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

iv.the asset/ liability is expected to be realized, settled within twelve months after the reporting 

period; 

v. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to 
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date; 

vi. in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer 
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as mon-current. 

For the purpose of current/mon-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has 
ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services 
and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization 
in cash and cash equivalents. 

f) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted 
accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as 
on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these 
estimates. 



&) Operating Cycle 
Ba sed on the nature of business the time between the acquisition of assets for the purpose of the 
business and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
op 
cu 

erating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as 
rrent and non-current. 

h) Investments 
a. Classification: Investments are classified into the following category: 

Long Term Investments: All Investments in Securities, where such investments are intended 
{at the time of purchase or acquisition thereof) to be held for a period exceeding one year, are 
classified as Long-Term Investments. 
Short Term Investments: Investments which are intended to be held for a period of less than 
one year are classified as Short-Term investments. Amounts paid towards shares purchased 
pending completion of transfer formalities and receipt of share certificates are shown as 
advance against purchase of shares. 

. Valuation: 

Long Term Investments are valued at cost. No provision is made for drop in the value of 
investments unless such reduction in value is permanent in nature. 

i) Prope ts and Equipment and Depreci on Pro Plant and Equipment 

ili, 

iv. 

Measurement at recognition: 

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying 

amount, 

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition 
cost, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. 

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when 

it is probable that future economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Company 

and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in 
statement of profit and loss. 

The Company has opted to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, 

plant and equipment as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to 
IND AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date 
of Transition. 



Depreciation: 

i. Depreciation provided on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a Straight-Line 
Method (SLM) basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by 
management. 

ii, Depreciation on assets is provided on a Straight-Line Method (SLM) as per the rates 

prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to fixed 

assets is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is available for use. 

Depreciation on sale / deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale / 
deduction / scrapping. 

ili. The residual values, estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant 

and equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and changes if any, are 

accounted for on a prospective basis. 

j) Inventories 
Inventories are valued as follows: 

Raw Materials, Stores and Spares and Packaging Materials 
: Valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower 

Finished Goods and other Products 

: Valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower 

Provision is made for obsolete, slow moving, and detective stocks, wherever necessary. 

However, the Company did not have any stocks of finished goods, raw materials, stores, and 

spares and packing materials as at March 31, 2024, 

k) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with Bank. Cash equivalents are short term 
balances (with an original maturity of 3 months or less from the date of acquisition), highly 
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value 

1) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit/loss before extraordinary items 
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or 
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing 
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information. 

m) Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue in respect of sale of products is recognized at the point of dispatch to the customers, In 
respect of other income, including income from commodity transactions, interest income and 

brokerage and commission, the same is accounted for on an accrual basis using the time 

proportion method, All expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis, except statutory 
payments which are accounted for as and when paid. 



n) Taxation: 

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

Current Tax: 
Current income tax is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance 
with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961 

Deferred Tax: 

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the difference between the taxable 
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in 

one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws 
enacted or subsequently enacted as on the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized 
for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences as well as for 
unabsorbed carry forward losses and depreciation, if any, only if there is virtual certainty that 
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize the assets. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax 
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets would 

be reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their reliability. 

o) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when 
there is a present obligation as a result of past events anc it is probable that there will be 
outflow of resources, Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes, 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Pp) Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post- 
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / 

(loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential 

equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been 
issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are 
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per 
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be 

converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The 
dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been 
actually issued at fair value (ie. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive 
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of 
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share 
splits and bonus shares, as appropriate. 



qi 

r) 

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies 
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the accompanying 
disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or liabilities affected in future 
periods, 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in 
any future periods affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in 
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in 
Financial Statements is included in the following notes: 

Determination of functional currency: 

Currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (“the 
functional currency”) is Indian Rupee (INR) in which the company primarily generates and 
expends cash. Accordingly, the Management has assessed edits functional currency to be 
Indian Rupee (INR).



Annexure-[ 

Form AOC 1 

Statement Containing Salient Features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiary Companies 

(Pursuant to First Proviso to sub section 3 of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules 2014 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Reporting Currency INR INR 

Reporting Period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Share Capital 22.32 22,52 

Reserves and Surplus 1422.49 142424 

Total Liabilities 597.88 564.51 
Total Assets 2042.69 2011.08 

Investments Nil Nil 

| Turnover (including other income) Nil Nil 

| PBT (-) 1.754 (-) 0.880 

| Tax Provision Nil Nil 

| PAT (-) 1.754 (-) 0.880 

Dividend % Nil Nil 

af Holding 100% 100% 

~ For and on Behalf of the Board of 

SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LTD. 

Serre Sob 
Ganesh Kumar Singhania Somnath Samanta a 

Managing Director Director nee 
DIN: 01248747 DIN: 02970050 

SQUARE FOUR PROJECTS INDIA LTD. 
6 1, S oa p Mans eres . 

Sneha Sarasdampany Secretary Praveen Kumar Kanodia 
Company Secretary Chief financial Officer 

Membership No: 34277 PAN: BJQPK7303G 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30,05,2024
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and cash equivalents . . , 
Trade Eececrables . . . . - 

Lika . . - - - - 
Other firaactal asaetu = a 1s a 1 Lik. 

“Trot : = pea : cs Ts) 
Finatelal Hates 

Rareaiainggs - - Sh32 . « a2 
Trade = . . = i —s 

Ober fisancial Gabality - 5 on = = es] 

falr Vabaw 1tlearchy 
To provide an indication abbeul the celisbility of the inpais weed in determining fair vatun, tha Comparry bara clansified ite firaacial ineinumerrts inte Uree bevels pretcribed under the foal 
45, Andaplaaation for cach bevel be given below, 

Lowel 2: Quated Junedjaeted) market priced in erties markets for idemtiral auete or liabilities 

Lawed 2 Valeatios techaiques bar thei the boreree Level haga Char is significant 00 the fal value mieaseseneal ib directly of indinenily obeeresble, 

Qewel 1: Waloatine tecboigqees far which the feed bevel ial Bhat bs signifticeat bo Go fo value megdecement tn otabeierr able, = 



SULIARE AOLM PROJECTS INDLA LIMITED 
Notes Earning Part of Hinancuil Statiments foe tho year ended March M1, 2024 

24 Capliel [repeat 
Por the purpose ef the Company’ capital managersnd, capital inchadies lowed equ lip capital, capal seperve anal all other equity seberwes evtibestabibe ty thee equity ahevrsheltess wf thea 
Coon picty, The Company estpective whan rramaging capital in tr aafeguard Ges ability 09 codlinae as going concer eo that ick COND bo pramtle eeturas tr shareboiders ard allies 
wtarban beard chines 

The Cempany manages (ts-caphal strocters ond mabe adjustireiis in light of charges In the fisancial comditan and the sequlreneniis of the Aancial srvermie. Te-ralenady or adjust 
the capil alma hire, the Company map adjud the dividend: parprramt to sharcholdees. etm capt {e tharehelders (bey back fs shares] of bas new shares. 

Gearing Bartha __ meant bn Lakh 
Fartulerns: un aE AS al 

Fetumreh 54, sich fetaarch 3. He 

Cithow oxpally see wera 
Total equity (Ai Aa wa 

Sor-coment bermesiriga a - 

Show remn bererwings OTe a7a.5t 

Qervent mevtarithes of bong: terre borraee ing - - 

‘Gnsae Debt Era TR 

Gros deba as above 1.78 Bd 

Lewes Cash ood comb equiveleris | Beter Murti 1 Bie 

Met Debt Hie I70LBE 

inequiy ni ely 

folenot of Depundis are Advances art subject to-confinnation anal snconciliation. Hrrteer, inv the opinion af the Management, loans anal athwanccs ana coneichered gard arc 
recoweraibhe. Amounts (Dany. which mag nod be recovered would! be-weritien off in tha books insuch year the saree are chterratrend aa nonareconeabie by the Managenerd. 

36 Feed on the information documents walle with the compuay, them are in dues to Mico, Small and Mediuery Gaterpriees ax defined in the Mire, Seal! ard Medium 
Palerprines Deendla peril ACK 206 chal Manet 30, 20D 

27 mpaiceenitans of Aabety 

Sines the Company dees not here ey eipoificant emis coher an freehold land, idee prowlioas of led AS 3 relating, bo inigairment af Assets it not applicable for tha 

rdlevant year. Albeo, de the opiaion of the Manageiend, the carvert aneeda. leies asd advances are fully recoverable and ns loeeed ane anticipates. 

2 Ebparnclal Eek Mu nagecment 

The Board of Dieeiensof the ceapectier Companies have the esatrull responsibility for theertablishmect ara overayght of the risk management treme hk. 

The Gictip'é risk management policies ure establlahed to identify andl aetal oe the rick Faoed by che Group and te moniter euch risks. Risk manapernmad poticies ard Sp steras 
ane nivaewidl ceguilurly de eeflect the changes in the market coraliticns afd the Group's actieitics, 

The Gecup her eepasure io cenit, Hquldity ore market riske 

Cred ba 

Cradle pink ia Use rivh of Bnanclall loos in case the parties to whom advances Baws boon made tall 60 meet eaetr obligato The Group reviews the e@vances mack om an 
ielisrid eal baseie ain deptewred reed. the wick aunoclaled with the mon-recowery. The carrying amaued reflected in he accorenta [a the einlieuet exporene of credit rinks. 

The group held cash ond con iqotvakeas of Rs. 194.64 lakis (previous pear Sa, 600 lobe) at on ered of the Financial year, 

Lgeddity Winks 

Licpaidiey rlak ts hep stsic that the Greup will encounter diffically in meeting fe oblpatiore auocirlact with its firaacial [abilities that ane settled. by daltvering cash ar 

asether Meancil aeet, The Coenpary'd approach io rumag hag Lquidity Is teersure, ae bar as poaaibdle, that it rill hawe salfiokeat liquid ity to remot ix babebithes shen Oey are 

don wader beth nonmal aad streseed corddilicrs, witha! Iicuning unacceptable Inman or cieking damage te the Company's reputation The folicrecing any the revindig 

COMnecru a! mater thes of Siarcial Galli des at Lhe reporting dae 
jAmeont tn Lak hal 

SLI 

‘Withile 1 pear Que 1-2 pears Choa 2-5 years After 4 pear | Total 

fei Mal tial Mil 
t Prt pall hal Nil 

Pa | z] a 

Enema) 

‘Withia | year Doe bi] pears Dus 2= 5 pears After F years _ | ‘Total 

Berrces Lia 
Hi al Ful a 

t EEL El ET hall 

ENE E ET a TEST 



STARE FOUR PROJECTS.INDLA LIMITED 
Notre farming Fart of Firamicial Stabeoantits foe the yhar ended dasch 91, 08 

feliarloor Bites 
lating! Fink Is the rk that changes In econoetic policies could affect the performace of che entities in which the Ceoup has made iowesuresis. Blowerer, tke Company ts of 
the opinion Uhat the intrinsic worth of the investments nade fs. mene that amoant (reesied by the Greap. 

Carita fl aioe pee 
The Group's objective dor capital manageserd (e fo muadrice shareholder wealth, safeguard Geiirens continuity esd support the growth af the Group. The funding 
fequiremercs are mel through equity. debt and operating cash Hows. 

‘Thar diet epady ratio of Ubi eeu pe ware EMO ae at Kleen 3, SDM and 1275, 8F as a Maer TIL, SOE, 

Bait Vidor Meagurereret af Gaulry 
The fair value of the investments (in caquoted equity shares) are taken wi thede cowl peice since, the Conypaay is oF thee ngedindion, that the indriukc worth of the inven irraicita 
made bo rece thal amount irecibhd by the Company. 

7% Deteile af Larem and opens ere ot Jorebi ne cicheack: 
jéimapena bn Lalli 

Particulars. Forthe pearended | For the your ended 
Pach 31,2208 Adarch 30, Ste 

a) OF VALUE OF IMPORTS 
Goad Mil Pq 

Titel reg, Cocanete: Ni mal 
Faw Material Imported nn bail 

 EXPEMMTURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY il eal 

>) EAPC SA LEH 
Sale Proceads. A eal 

30 Av per tha definition ef Businwm Segrisrt and Gergrapical Sogmemt caritaited in fred AS DOE “Ségrnest Beporting”, the management ix of the oppinine hat wha Cenipainy’s 
operation comprise of operating im Primary and Secondary ruirbet and inckdonial activities Ihoseto, (here ts neither mare thas. one reportable busiaess segment nor core ian 
nae seportahie peographical segroect. andl, theceioee. aegrnent tniurmalion ie mot fovpelined bo be die based. 

Becdated) Farry Dies bes ares: 
(9 Lise of related parties weber contrel eniate aad culated partion with reba transactions hawe taken place and relationships 

‘Nukare Of relativaahip [Maree nd She related party 
ay rr 
Nebr, Starjary Kuan Lienaclin d wel aT) 

hair, Sorat Saanania (0 jx = Appoints Sey 

ir, Ajay Kumar Yadav (Chie! Finaicial Ovi 

Diy anagem precpet EME Mr, Provess Kanes Kancella (Cie! Financial 0 
Wis, Seta Sariciewrat (Cuma pany Gtcretary'] 

Bcks, Saba red Coir [ede penchant TH recto] 
Suara Four Heusing & Dofresiragtoer Deeclopmen! Rriale Lirelted 

4 ads (Prevabe Tiralted 
Ealerprises hen eee aS Global Projects Private Limited 

ore Diveaedia. Lrreestoenta ond Pindaoe Limited 

Eaguare Pour Aasott Management Recortnacios Co. Pebvale Limited 



SQUAKE POUR PROPECTS INCA LIMITED 

Mptis Foeriag Part of Financial Stuiensents for the your aided Muech Ei, art 

CH) Tressactioas dosing the year with Belated Park 

[Aumann in Lakhs) 

Natur of Tramartions a Key Management ParscanelRelativs Ouhers Tetal 

‘the pear ended March 1, sh 
iS alee) = a aa col 

" EI . Baas raed > - Teas THE | 
Li iran i = 1 (FoR 

wa : ane saa 
; = Ta ia 

: tia i a 
= = i nah 
: = (eng el 

: ra Toy 
= = Tia Tas | 

; : Be mar 

= . aa bay 
: Tei Tata | 
= : Lee 
= . Ea BHI 

(Hi) Dibchooare in ieepertot Relaced Party Tranartboes dintiag tie pede : 

Pasticeans Relationstaky Farsi pearinaded | Faris pew ended 
a Afarch 31, 2 Maar 1, 2025 

Lenn re 3 
quate Poar Acctts Manigement di Recoratraction Ca, 

aT Rees esa TTS Unterprines whore KMIP kc able to exewcive sigmiftsunt inflernce aa : 
Tanedi Erviimanss dtd Flaance Limlied : Eno 
Taal Tae 12m 

Hat Laure ivan (returned) 

Sqewre Four Housing &: Lifrakaructa ne Cheeelopreunt 
Private Leen Hed c. pOsTy 

qaute Fouir Agee Mana gerent fe Rercnscoctine on, 
Priwaat Limited Entenprices there CMP is able te eeercion sigeificont inflarnce ‘ se 

a> Soba! Projects Prod Lirrdted 

Dancin leaves treenite are) Finaece Linited ais - 
Telal 

[ied Advances (sirens {retumed) 

[romp Saks Fate niin Enterprises where KAP ib abe oo enepriee signi ia eee 
MLO « 

Fear Heusing & Infrasructare roe Eardogrewn Enierprises where KMP is abe oo exenclie aigniiicant iaflamnioe 
(114,00), (1.00) 

Tiel (aay (Lia 

[sieramt Expecan 
fo Lreapabrecrits ari! Fifehte? Littobhl a itr 

pe Pour Jets Managerment& Racormtrection Ce. | Enterprise where KO? bs able do eeerclae significant lnflaence 
Petrate Limioad Lar 5t 

in ier 

Pema e- ate Eager | Paysowot to Key Manaperis| Pemoneedwelacne) = 
fbr. sje Kuurratr ¥ ] 1 2m 
[Mn Sroba Saramesal 1 ae La Ta 
Tatal ak az 



SPUABE POE FETS IND LIMITED 
Mates Forming Part of Fiasco Staieoea ts fer the yaar ended March 4, a4 

{in} Dioctosane in Respect of Balece Cutamniling a ox | 
Amore in Laks) 

Ferticilens hip A AE Au AE 

Planch 1, 2a ‘March JL, 2023 
Loans - Geher Fimancial duets 

query Perar Steves lrg a br re Cernabapoe ri a 
Petals bade Enlerpetoet where RMP is able ie exercion eigeiticant inflacnne tic Aer 

Tatad Ley qisk4s 

= ‘Lorrend Asurts 
sjuare Four Howie de efrediroctu ne Dereedoperent 
Pereate Limited Enterptioes pi besre KEMP be able a ett ee pg 0 hoe Lente - 1k 

Prompt Sabkes Pred br Litndtd = Pete] 

Tatal . a0 | 
— 

|= i 
(Cuncdis invesieweriaiand Finance Lined 5 Fre. 

uare Four Ausetz Managemen! & Recoratruction Co. Enterprises whege KMP & able bo exercise stan lficemt lluence 
Private Linriied er 1h: 

Use “ar ant) 
32 Cappeneeian of Key Mitaperial Nereonnel; 

Tht companion od dition and other mambes of Key Manegerial Peroenel dering ihe oar wor os follow 

|Puartikalare Ee Boreas 
[Sheanistoers Baretta. peu 13 | 
Pei Eerpl ery eter Becratfita 5 

[Shave Based Paprenis = : 
33) Sammarys# comechalation: 

a) Eiierprises consolidated it sabbuidlary de daedeiate in eceoedarcy with Indian Accoenting Standard 10 -Coreofidated Pinanciy! Statements 

th od Soares Held 

ame af the Company Principal Place of Busine: Type Aa A Ag Ad 

Riawck i, Sie | Nore, 
PGC Comtnection Co. Prove TEA 4 UE OAD SO FLO bai ieee 
Lebel bare SUIT 10 ROLEATA Kolkata 0 700) BY Witvely 4 1 oan 

B) Aad onal iréorreation, a8 reqedined made: at lebduk: 02 bo bee Comeanies sick, 203, of exierprbes consglidaied a eotoitecdes anon March 3, amb 

Nel Assets Le. 
Total Assets sala Share bn Predit or Lave 
‘Toes! Liabilities 

Particulars Ae Sh Astbal 

rt Armoaai ae sao jumoani 

oe 

Pusat 

Say mee Feouer Proc ts Leva Lbve! tad W144 1L56LS 5% CLA, 

Subeklark 

Ineliac 

+ BS) Construction on. Pehate Liebe Las ay Wek D 

Teaal Ino, 1,361.4 is eta 

Share in CH ber Coarprefensber Income ade Trey —, 

Anh of Aa od 
Partlowlers onealiduied 

Other Ame Tatal ALE mea 

Compreteosine Comparhersive 

! Encrene 
(Paced 

Square Four Poojects tedia Linlied - - 7 r 
Sea bee bola ben 
Indian 

~ ERC Construction Oo. Pirate Limited a = - - 

‘Teal - = x = 



SQUAKE POUT PRO/ECTS INDLA LIMITED 
Notes Forming, Per of Pieencial Sisieoeeets for the veur ended Meech i, 4 

o) Adidithmnel information, ax cequired ander echertobe II bo the Companion Act, 204%, of ereepeters cosscliduted ax subsldiacies and asacclvte aa on Whirch SL, BUD 

eum te Lakes 
Teel Aerts Len. 

Total Assets mings Bhat Le Pratl or Lae 
‘Total Llihilities 

Pacticubirs aaS of 
Ae oe 

—- AIreER cobenaldabed, Amcunt 
I. prafin oe Lous 

Paread 

Square Four Pezjects Indis Livaijled bie 1PSE.? Sk (e2ay 
Sale idshaclne 

Indian 

~ BR Carstructian Ca. Private Lied “LMS ass} _sais}__ aay Total Tar 1783 TL Bo (ary 
eres rm 

Sharw in Other Comprehensive income ee 
Ane ett Ae 

Petal comeniildated cunsal dated 
Chber Amenan Total Awunt 

Carnprehealee Cenperhensive 

lnpome Lie tote 

Farean 

Square Four Projects India Lirefied - “y s 
Sebuidiertes 
Indian 

- BBD Constraction Co. Private Linlied ~ : . - 

Tate - : . « 

Bd Cecieware Welluoed te Analytica) Ratio 

has: — Figures Aa al March 41, Se 
Nusetator Denomlinater Miecutoe (Grnamiaae atin 

earner) Fae (Cuintint aicthh ‘Curcens bis bilities: 54.55 si as 

[Toul Bebe Shareholders Eqetky 
O21 

jEbebtcwra ty: Hatta pL acdc, 

Prine Ee 
Gribt Serine Coverage Ratio * = 

Aare 

[Profil ter Tax Shareholders Equity (mae 

Return on egelie Raabe hay 00? 
CosiotGends Sale = | Avwage Ineeniry 

Irewernory termareer Ratko e . : 
Peet crectit Saves, Average Thee 

Trade Recelvatsle Tunnower Ratio" Bovebr ables : = - 
Met Cred purchases | Average Trade} 

Trade Payables Turmover Ral" Payabks, . . = 
Hales vnerage = Woeking 

Met Cap kal Turmorer Ratio" Taplial is = E: 

Met Profit asin Het Pratt Sales : = = 
fietum ne Capel Emplinged [BRIT |U-tax naar Capital employed EE maith 6 | oor 

dec ome fran) Average sm 
fisturn oa investrené Ihvwiranh invests jie | 



SULA FOUR POS ECTS INA. LER 

Nates Fortting Part of Fimancial Statements fer the pear ended March 31, 20D 

1 (cman ini Lakes) 

Figganes fus.ofi Purch 31. 2803 Rata a “ Verlance Remarks 

Career Rana a7 5) HEAT o. Ans 
Debi-equity Ratio wag EH Go Sook 
Digbt Serviog Coverapa Bunt 3 r —— 

Ci FHSS) (ea This lp due to decreane 
Return on Baile: M215] in other income 

Invensgny hernereer Ratio" = . 5 = 

‘Trade Recotva ble Tornever fbetin* x ™ i . 

Trade Payables Terrover Babo* - : = “ 

et Capital Turreir Ratio? = - a 5 
Piet Previs Hiatia : : : 

Minh Pele | cry ‘Thala le dow te de 
Retann an (Capital Enaysbewed a2 ate [ti other incre 
Retere on Ineesoneat 1S Eri Fl Oe 

33 The figuess of previews periods barre boen oe-grocped | re-clasaliied, wherever neceswry, an ma to-cnalinn tn the cunrent periods classification, Mowewer, Oat ne4Grou pings ine 
seifeation has no rretecial effect on Financial state 

‘The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Cheaugh notification, Dwied March 21. 2004, amended athedale 10 of the Companies Act, 2004, applicable for financial 
a4 (pevleds caroracing drome. Appell 01, 2009, Purse bo sieht mers: 

«. Coren mau ilies of porecunend barre ings has bom regrouped te “Borrowings” bom Cument Financial (Sabiitties. 

(S TMre ane Bin Curren ROU CUPOGRL ede Ga Led ea at March SL, 2904. 

Additional repalacory infomation seqedced by Schedele 1 

Cetade af beaannd property bell 

Mo proceedings have been initivied of. er are pending against tur Company for holding benamnl peepeety ialar the Beracnd Trarmactions (Prohibition) Act, 68s Sof 16H) 
one Rules ruse hereunder, 

Title deeds of iorecrable properties nal held in rane o€ the compady 
There ant a0 immovable properties which ane not hed ince of the company 

Valuation of Property, Mant and Exyolpment, Intangible asset and lovesineat pepperty 

The Coen pay hie oot nevaleed any ofits property, plantand equipmect jacking nght-abww apeets) or intengehe assets. during the-current year or previaes pear, 

Nerewings fem Banks er Financial Inieaifion on Gh basls of Security of Correnti Aseote. 

Thanh ant 3 detered lear cotatanding anon Manch 31, 063. 

Wilfal defaulier 

The- Con pamy het ned bee declared wilfal defauker by any bank or finesclal ietiiutond or goeerimen of ay poeertment authority. 

Relationship with streck off companies 
The Company haa ms Iraactiond Wilh the congenke sinach Off ender Comganks Act, 2012 or Com pankes Act, 1956, 

Comallance wlth nembec of loyers of companies 
The Company ius com piled with the rurebes al Liers prescribed aavker the Cornganion Aon SHE 

Compliance with approved echecne|si of acreagements 

The Company has not eotered! ito any acheme of arongement which bas we eccouniiag lpact an cearend or previous Mreeclal year, 

Und berlgesed lapapes 

There fp ao dncstee aurcared@ned or nemaieing fo be dieclraed on income doing the-cerent or peevinns yoor in the tx gasumments under the Inrome Tae Act. 1, 

Delallsof crypin cenrency or virtual cumency 

The Compery bee oot baded or Ireested in crypie currency oF virtew! currency dutisg the curestor previous your. 

Regaitration of charge er satisfaction whh Wegistrer of Companies 

Ag at March 30, 004, theve ure ro outrtarding charges againged ary aescts of the Company as per ihe cegitter of charges of the Company aa-avalisghe (in eecards of the 
Mindsire of Corpoo te Affairs (MOA



SOLAR POUR FECTS ENOL LIMITED 

Notes Forming Part ofl Finsacial Siteeecats bor the pear ended Ptech 1, 34 

4 
‘Vitiaboe el borers ings oe dled fore banks amd flnancial ination 
‘The Company has not boormved any tend tron any banks Financial featinaios daring the year: 

Ltthabinn of Berreecd funds and shire peerniann 

Particulars AT tay 

[0 dale cod aroun renmved front Furding partie wlth complete detal reg: party. Nil bal 

[dite rad aerroard of Paved Fawiheer ecivanced or loaned or brremaradctheay inbartrerd larics av Vitirresse ewetictarues atarygree|tt| M11 mil 
romplota della of the other Ine: medlarier’ or ultimate bemeficiacien 

seaceecupeeaineseiieeiaiemnacemanaaiaieeniiiaitiii i sa 

[Ry dederatien (han relovaed prev ne ol the Parelga Exchange Klara gemaal Ack, [5 (Gd of 1990) and Companes Act bas [Pll pra 
becr complied with fee such Grunsartions and the frarmactioss ape net vidatine ef ihe Prevention of Money-Laundecing act, 
SRE (15 ef Ba) 

The scoam paring notes oem an ieegral part ol thee Hnareciale wlakeeserrts 

Ie terms of car Report attached For and on Schalf of the Baard of Directors 

(For SPARK i Ageoclates Chactened Accountant LLP TPT] SQUARE FQUA PROJECTS INDIA LTO. 

comcmencin 7 SQUARE FOL PSINOIA LTD. a 
Finn Bagn MeOH CuOnar ae ee Sn | i 

as os a vie eae : Seammath Samanta 

: i cman int Rig a Dinccwe Dire 

— F IDEM : eA ging Director DEN ; 2a 7EoRD rece 

(CA Chamaiesh Singh cae | SQUAREFOUR PROJECTS INciA LTD. =D \Arnrdl-s 
Mersiberihip Ne. 408593 if Sethe Sa ' fan Ben 
Bluce : alka Se | Sacha Saravwai Praveen Kami Kandelia 
Cate: May 30, 2004 oo Company Secretary Chief Pinancial Officer 

UDIM: 4Aneeo BK PSOYET IE a i) Menbent ipa ny Secretary


